NHCRWA Board Meeting
AUGUST 3, 2020 /




* Message from the President
e Board Member Comments
e Public Comments /




OUTREACH ITEMS FOR MUDS: msn'mnummsn'm!
TOP 10 IRRIGATION TIPS - POSTERS e

PATTY POTTY “NO WIPES...” YARD SIGNS
YARD AND GARDEN CONSERVATION TIPS
STORMWATER POLLUTION BROCHURE

XERISCAPE BROCHURE

HOW TO HAVE A
GREAT LAWN

xmscmm R

SOME WATER-SPARING TIPS FOR
YAHD AND LANDSCAPE AREAS

_Some water efficiency tips
from Save Water Texae Coalition

www.SaveWaterTexac.org

Top

" for your yard

10

water-saving tips |

Facts about potential -
water savings --
Residential Lawn and
Garden Irrigation




ieat "’\\lé"ﬁnnserve‘mdav
RRoa Sewe |ls Tnmurmwl

UPDATING WATER IS LIFE TEACHING LAB

AND VIDEOTAPING VIRTUAL EVENTS...

1e Ko Poo Betp! @ ¢ e
Scoop Your Pip's Paop i Y =

Rain wush s wnsconped ponp It stor T SEWEFS, 2
g Biolagical palkatants into the waterways, ™

T W TR T Y T




ing;

V\/

AGER’S REPORT
ment Bo . FT fund

N

N



North Harris Coun
& REGIONAL WATER
IO

Authority

sSecuningallengiterm,

neliablejisupplylofiwholesale
diinking: ol
RRIAAS CoMmE:”

SWIFT ™%






C RECTOS A MR ASCOM 7o
Authority Projects

» 28B - Grant Road 54 & 60-inch. July 30" NTP issued to E.P. Brady LTD. 335 days to substantial completion. 20 ACtive Proj ects
e 28C — Mills Road 60-inch. Acquisition on-going. Joint ROW Acquisition with HC Pct 4 along Mills Road.

» 28D — Mills Road 60-inch. Acquisition on-going. To bid for construction soon.

» 28E - 16-inch WL and 5 water receiving facilities. Consultant team finalizing plans. Acquisition on-going. 5 In 0] § Near

» 28F — 16-inch WL and 5 water receiving facilities. Plan approvals underway. One ROW parcel remaining. To bid soon. CO nstru Ctl on

e 28G — N. Gessner 84-inch. Final Design underway. Consultants working towards 90%.

* 24C — SH249 Regional PS. Final Design underway. Package 1 & Package 2 both at 90%.

e 25A - 84-inch Transmission. Final Design underway. At 95% Final Design Submittal. 14 In F| n al Des | g n
e 25B - 84-inch Transmission. Final Design underway. At 95% Final Design Submittal.
e 25C - 84-inch Transmission. Final Design underway. At 95% Final Design Submittal. .
» 25D - 84-inch Transmission. Final Design underway. At 95% Final Design Submittal. 1 In PI annin g or
« 25E — 36-inch Interconnect. Working towards 75%. Acquisition beginning. Prelimin ary

» 2-8 — Spears Road Regional Pump Station Upgrade. Updating to include Project 25E Tie-In. En g | n eeri n g

* 6C-1 - 16-inch WL and connection to Faulkey Gully MUD. Route & Alignment Study complete. Final Design soon.

* 6C-2 — 16-inch WL and connection to NWHCMUDS. Route & Alignment Study complete. Final Design to begin soon.

e 7D-1 - 16-inch & 30-inch WL and connection to NWHCMUD32. Route & Alignment Study complete. Final Design to begin soon.

* 6B-3R — Telge Road WL Realignment — Harris County ILA — Met with HC Pct 4 on 2/21 — Project being updated due to Atlas 14.

» 23A - Hardy Road Meter Station & Take Point Site Planning & Acquisition.

e 31 - 2nd Loop 16~ miles of 12-inch through 48-inch. Six Segments (Projects 31A through 31F) of Final Design and ROW Mapping to begin soon.

e 1A-4 — Bammel UD 12-inch WL extension to WP# 1. Consultant team to begin final design soon.



A=COM 53

Regional Water Projects

 Luce Bayou Interbasin Transfer Project
* Northeast Water Purification Plant

 Northeast Transmission Line




Luce Bayou Interbasin Transfer PI‘OjeCt OM magine .




@FLIS @@umw - .
RGOSR M A=COM 522
Amh@ﬂlﬁc\y : . e

|Z g
Eﬁ»’_.hf B,




i'ﬁiA A=COM ;s




NEGTONATAYY =COM 5
AU e L) B

ot
g,

-
T

Dual 96-inch Pipelines



North Wnerde Conaty — imagine it
CREGION AR A=COM 2t

Northeast Water Purification Plant

« Balance of Plant (BOP)

Successfully negotiated terms, conditions and price of the BOP Guaranteed Maximum Price contract
amendment. Passed City of Houston Council on July 10, 2019. HWT GMP = $1,765,532,834.00

« EWP # 1 Site Prep and Development ~ $37.3 million
Nearing completion. Grading, Roadway, Field offices, Fencing, etc. Working on Final/Contract Closeout.

« EWP # 2 Transfer PS and West Filter Facility ~ $45.5 million
On schedule. The pump cans have been installed. Concrete work continues.

« EWP # 4 Dual 108-inch Raw Water Pipeline ~ $57.9 million.
Nearing Completion. Items remaining include welding and grouting of pipeline and site restoration.

« EWP # 6 N. Plant Structures, Piping, Equipment & Intake PS NRTH

Approx. $230 million. In construction. Includes marine works in Lake Houston. S
WATER PURIFICATION PLANT EXPANSION

WWW.Newppexpansion.com




A=COM i

'-l.'u.-_ e ' :I ol ot =
- g 5 _..-:n‘ ., JI%F —

’
i

Lake Houston Intake Pump Station



REGTONATY - Imagine it.
"gé[ A—CO Delivered.

Lake Houston Intake Pump Station



A=COM i

Lake Houston Intake Pump Station




A=COM i

i, -
g U S =T
R = ".
_— '
.

NEWPP Expansion Project [ S @ 257 o/ . .\




A=COM i

I ' Ll ;
Mo o T -
i ¥ P T ':7 -
o
g/ K

g il -

!
-

i = 5 & 253 ol 7

NEWPP Expansion Project

4

—




A=COM i

NEWPP Expansion Project




Wi s Comily - .
A REGIONAINATER A=COM 20
N LA Moty

& .;\l 5"r/ \ \ ‘H SN
Dewatering Building / Solids




( @“

C RECTOS A MR

Northeast Transmission Line (“NETL")

e One (1) 108-inch line (0156) & the 54-inch interconnect (0127) is Substantially Complete.
» Construction of the 120-inch section of line (Project S-000900-0174) has reached Final Completion.

e Construction of six (6) sections of the 108-inch line (0126,0154,0155,0140, 0164 and 0168) is ongoing.

* Real estate acquisition efforts continue on several sections of the line.

Imagine it.
Delivered.

A=CO

« June 16" Award to Harper Bros. for a 108-inch section (0165). (Notice to Proceed is planned for August 17t)

« June 239 Award Five Companies for a 108-inch section (0157). (Notice to Proceed is planned for August 24™)

» Proposals were received for a 108-inch section (0167) on May 7t

» Proposals were received for a 66-inch section (0166) on May 14t

» Estimated Construction Costs for all 13 segments ~ $353.29 million

Approx. 16.5 miles

1-120inch
10 - 108 inch
1-66in. interconnect

1-54 inch interconnect

':Cuntra IQBF i

snoizaoa 0i6e Fremss
-*Contract 98B |
{Interconnpct}-«.—_._ _TE_

o - 13 S 000900-0164 5§

% . o
S-000900- 0153 & Conitrac c199C-2 =

Contract 9‘3E

—
T 0
g
=
82
m
= >

s
(=]

b
A
o

. $-000800-0165 "%
Contract 99D-2  :S-000900-0157
‘Contract 99D-1

5-000900- 016? }
Contract 99E-1 +=='5-000900-0156

: Contract 99C-1

SOUOSEII) !,.._.: —

gl aet
£

II

\
5-000900-0127
Contract 98A
. (Interconnect)

$-000901-0094 ;"
(66" Repair) .*

$-000900-0140
Contract 998-1

/
S5-000900-0126

Contraq;'t 99B-2

{
|

—Bellow Falls Ln

o ¢ urification an
5-000901-0015
(84" Cendition Assess.

c 5-000900-0174
5-000900-0155 - % Contract 99A-1A
Contract 99A-2 5 5-000900-0154 &

£ Contract 99A-1B 2

Northeast Water

NEWPP to Smith Rd.)



LTSN =COM 5
ORI ATER AZCOM "

Questions ?









JUNE
Financial
Report




%  Financial Report Summary

As of June 30, 2020
Total Enterprise Fund Balance:

$1,179,149,784.63

2 irg CAPITAL FUNDS $ 743,061,988.99
b INTEREST & SINKING AND DEBT SERVICE RESERVES  $ 155,136,639.17
o iaae COVERAGE AND IMPROVEMENT FUNDS $ 241,937,218.05

OPERATING FUNDS $ 39,013,938.42

ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE $ 1,179,149,784.63




Financial Report Summary

Reports included:

~ Balance Sheet

~ Statements of Revenues and
Expenditures, Investment Report,
Pledged Securities Report, Actual
General Operating Budget
Comparison, Operating Budget
Planning Report, and Reports
of Pumpage Fees received and
delinquent.



Financial Report Summary

_| « Consultant and expense checks
» Approval of the Financial Report
J| ¢ Authorization for payment of bills.




GENERAL MANAGER’S ACTION ITEMS

prove and authorize execution of Financing
eement(s) with Texas Water Development Board in
- connection with 2020 State Water Implementation

- Revenue Fund for Texas, subject to final review by
Authority’s General Manager and General Counsel;

.



GENERAL MANAGER’S ACTION ITEMS

rove and authorize execution of Resolution Adopting
Rules for Acceptance of Electronic Bids for Construction
Contracts;



Approve and authorize execution of Alternative Water
Use Incentive Agreement with Prestonwood Forest
Utility District;



s r\

ot rwww-na
i ec;a...-, %.—w@ i
; 1,..-...?\ wiRLE

o
Flﬁ?




_.’h H’: %
s»a.ii T

T %ﬁ

t.-ﬂhm; :

Prestonwood Forest WWTP




OF PUBLIC MEETING

ELECTION AGENDA: 3

* Update on November 3, 2020 Directors Election matters,

; f and take any necessary actions on same; . .:“____-;i!
4 e+ Adopt Order Calling Directors Election scheduled for- s
. — —Tuesday, November 3, 2020; S f. P

- Approve Election Services Agreement and Joint Eleetien —En
Agreement with Harris County; W

« Authorize payment to Harris County for joint eleetlon eosts* ; -

and e rﬁE

« Determine canvassing date for November 3, 2020 DlreetOE P
Election. 1




Confirm the next regular meeting date
Monday, September 14, 2020
6:00 pm




L il &
- "r_ v

"







AGENDA
NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given to all interested members of the public that the Board of Directors
of the North Harris County Regional Water Authority will hold a regular public meeting via
video conference using Microsoft Teams and/or telephone conference call pursuant to Texas
Government Code, Section 551.125, as amended, and as modified by the temporary suspension
of various provisions thereof effective March 16, 2020, by the Governor of Texas in accordance
with the Texas Disaster Act of 1975, all as related to the Governor's proclamation on March 13,
2020, certifying that the COVID-19 pandemic poses an imminent threat of disaster and declaring
a state of disaster for all counties in Texas. All members of the public may participate in the
meeting via video conference and/or telephone conference. To participate by video conference,
go to https://tinyurl.com/NHCRWA-August-3-2020. To participate by telephone conference dial
(877) 286-5733 and enter conference ID 409 060 989#. Please see the additional instructions
provided below. The meeting packet will be posted on the Authority's website at
https://www.nhcrwa.com/meetings/.

The meeting will be held on Monday, August 3, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order;
Message from the President;
Board Member Comments;

Public Comments (15 minutes);

m o o w »

REPORTS:
1. Report on status of activities by communications/public information consultant;
2. General Manager's Report, including:

a. report on miscellaneous administrative matters, including correspondence
received from constituents of the Authority;

b. update on status of Surface Water Conversion Program; and
c. update on 2010-2025 Water Distribution and Transmission System;
3. Program Manager's Report;
4. Attorney's Report;
F. REGULAR AGENDA:
1. Approval of minutes of the July 6, 2020 regular meeting;

2. Financial Assistant's Report, including approve payment of bills and issuance of
checks, review budget comparison and report on status of payments of quarterly
pumpage fees;

00308755



G. General Manager's action items, including:

1. Approve and authorize execution of Financing Agreement(s) with Texas Water
Development Board in connection with 2020 State Water Implementation
Revenue Fund for Texas, subject to final review by Authority’s General Manager
and General Counsel;

2. Approve and authorize execution of Resolution Adopting Rules for Acceptance of
Electronic Bids for Construction Contracts;

3. Approve and authorize execution of Alternative Water Use Incentive Agreement
with Prestonwood Forest Utility District;

H. SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING;

L. Confirm next regular meeting date on Monday, September 14, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.;
J. Public Comments (15 minutes); and
K. Adjourn.

If, during the course of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Board should determine
that a closed or executive session of the Board should be held or is required in relation to any
agenda item included in this Notice, then such closed or executive meeting or session, as
authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, will be held by the Board at the date, hour, and
place given in this Notice concerning any and all subjects for any and all purposes permitted by
Sections 551.071-551.084 of Texas Government Code and the Texas Open Meetings Act,
including, but not limited to Section 551.071, for the purpose of a private consultation with the
Board's attorney on any and all subjects or matters authorized by law.

EXECUTED this 28" day of July, 2020.

NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY

Robin S. Bobbitt/Jonathan D. Polley
Radcliffe Bobbitt Adams Polley PLLC
General Counsel for the Authority

00308755



*ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR USING MICROSOFT TEAMS:

All participants have the option of joining the meeting by phone (audio portion only) or also
joining the meeting by video conference using a computer or other internet capable device. If
you are trying to join the video conference via mobile device or tablet, you may need to
download the Microsoft Teams mobile application. Use the phone number and conference ID
reflected above to participate in the meeting via conference call. Participants desiring to see the
PowerPoint presentation during the meeting will also need to click the following link:
https://tinyurl.com/NHCRWA -August-3-2020 and then click "Join in this browser instead". If
you cannot hear the meeting on your computer, you may also call in to the telephone conference
to listen to the meeting. All public participants will automatically be placed in the "Listen Only"
mode. During the Public Comment portion of the meeting, participants may unmute their line by
pressing *6 to make a comment.

00308755



NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the North Harris County
Regional Water Authority (the "Authority") will hold a regular meeting, open to the public, on
Monday, August 3, 2020, at 6:00 P.M., via Microsoft Teams and/or teleconference, pursuant to
the Texas Governor’s suspension of certain Texas Open Meetings Act provisions due to COVID-
19. To participate by video conference, go to _https:/tinyurl.com/NHCRWA -August-3-2020.
To participate by telephone conference dial (877) 286-5733 and enter conference ID 409 060
989#. The subject of this meeting is to consider and act on the following matters:

A. ELECTION AGENDA:

1. Update on November 3, 2020 Directors Election matters, and take any necessary
actions on same;
2. Adopt Order Calling Directors Election scheduled for Tuesday, November 3,

2020;

3. Approve Election Services Agreement and Joint Election Agreement with Harris
County;

4. Authorize payment to Harris County for joint election costs; and

5. Determine canvassing date for November 3, 2020 Directors Election.

Fekkkk

AUTORIDAD REGIONAL DE AGUA DEL CONDADO DE NORTH HARRIS
COMPLEMENTARIO NOTIFICACION DE REUNION PUBLICA

Se notifica por el presente que la Junta de Directores (la “Junta”) de la Autoridad Regional
de Agua del Norte del Condado del Harris (la “Autoridad’) realizard una asamblea ordinaria
abierta al piblico el lunes 3 de agosto de 2020, a las 6:00 P.M., por Microsoft Teams o
teleconferencia, en conformidad con la suspension de ciertas disposiciones de la Ley de
Asambleas Publicas de Texas decretada por el Gobernador de Texas debido al COVID-I9.
Para  participar  en  la  videoconferencia, utilice el  siguiente  enlace:
https://tinyurl.com/NHCRWA-August-3-2020.  Para participar por conferencia telefonica,
marque (877) 286-5733 y escriba la ID de la conferencia 409 060 989# El tema de esta
asamblea es considerar y actuar en relacion con los siguientes asuntos:

A. ORDEN DEL DIA REFERENTE A LA ELECCION:

I Actualizacién sobre los asuntos de la Eleccion de Directores del 3 de noviembre
de 2020, y tomar las medidas necesarias al respecto;

2. Adoptar la Orden de Llamado a Elecciones para Directores, programada para el
sdabado, 3 de noviembre de 2020,

3. Aprobar el Convenio de Servicios Electorales y el Convenio de Elecciones

Conjuntas con el Condado de Harris,

Autorizar el pago al Condado de Harris los costos de la eleccion conjunta; y
Determinar la fecha de escrutinio de votos de la Eleccion de Directores del 3 de
noviembre de 2020.

“ oA

Fekkkk

00308755



CO QUAN CAP THOAT NUOC KHU VUC PHIA BAC QUAN HARRIS
BO SUNG THONG BAO HOP MAT CONG CONG

Theo ddy xin théng bdo rdng Ban Gidm Déc ("Ban Gidm Péc") Co Quan Cung Cdp Nudc
Khu Viee Phia Bdc Qudn Harris ("Co Quan”) s€ t6 chitc mgt phién hop thuong Ié, cong khai vao
thie Hai, ngay 3 thdng Bdy, 2020, lic 6 gio CHIEU., thong qua g dung Microsoft Teams
va/hodc hinh thirc hoi nghi tir xa, theo nhw quy dinh ngung hiéu luc cdc diéu khodn cia Pao
Ludt Nhém Hop Cong Khai Texas do Théng Péc Texas ban hanh do COVID-19. Dé tham gia
b&ng hinh thirc hoi nghi video, ghé tham https://tinyurl.com/NHCRWA-August-3-2020. Dé
tham gia bang hinh thirc héi nghi trén dién thoai, dn s6 (877) 286-5733 va nhdp md ID cia hgi
nghi la 409 060 989#. Chu dé cia cude hop nay la xem xét va thyec thi nhitng néi dung sau day:

A. LICH TRINH NGHI SU*

1. Cdp nhit cdc vin dé c6 lién quan dén Cudc Bau Cir Xdc Nhdp va Uy Vién Quan Tri
ngdy 3 thang Nim 2020, va c6 thé c6 bat kp hamh dong can thiét cho viéc nay;

2. Théng Qua Lénh Yéu Cau Té Chitc Cude Bau Cir Cdc Gidm Pdc vao thir Ba, ngay
3 thang Muwoi Mét, 2020,

3. Phé Chudn Théa Thudn Cung Cdp Cdc Dich Vu Bau Cir va Thoa Thudn T6 Chirc
Cuéc Bau Cir Két Hop véi Qudn Harris,

4. Cho phép thanh todn cdc chi phi ciia cudc bau cik két hop cho Qudn Harris; va

5. Quyét dinh ngay kiém phiéu bau cho Cudc Bau Cir Cdc Gidm Péc ngay 3 thing
Mueoi Mot, 2020.

*hkKhk

FEHARRIS B¥4 Bk B /5
I ZEME

HULBH , BREF Texas MMEL COVID-19 BIEFLE T Texas ML\EEZZLZRIIHEE
7t Harris $FEBKEFEZG(TE EEG, ) EE2(TH EFE, ), #2020 F8
A3 H(B—) FF6:00, K Microsoft Teams Fl/ 8t EZF L& 5 =0 17 [E [ 1\ F B H I B
2, BEEBHRASESN , FE5A https://tinyurl.com/NHCRWA-August-3-2020, Z#EiBE
FEFEBN, EBIT (877 ) 286-5733 , KEBAEE ID 409 060 989%#, FAXEZHHIEE
BEBUBITHUTESR .

A ZERE:

1. 202011 A3HE#HESFAE HELER, HF— LZENZFLERTE,
2. BMER2020E1183H , EA —BiTH EBZLEN w7,

3. BiBF] HarrisiFHIZE L RB HER S ELE =

4. BRI Harris RS (TH & EETE U R

5. RE2020 F11 3 HEZZEZEZEERFAE

00308755



EXECUTED this 28™ day of July, 2020.

NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY

By:

Robin S. Bobbitt/Jonathan D. Polley
Radcliffe Bobbitt Adams Polley PLLC
General Counsel for the Authority

THIS NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING IS INTENDED TO BE A
SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADDING ADDITIONAL
SUBJECTS TO THE AGENDA FOR SUCH MEETING WHICH HAS PREVIOUSLY
POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW.

00308755



* BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SRR TR S .. Alan J, Rendl, President" ..
ATEE e -~ Kelly P Fessler, Vice President
: T - Lenox A. Sigler, Secretary -
- Allﬂ]Oﬂty T B " Ron Graham, Asst. Secrétary -
- S e S James D Pulllam Treasurer

' North Hams Cou

! NA

Jlmmle Schmdewolf PE S
" General Manager_ : '

MEMORANDUM‘E :

o .: To e NHCRWA Board ofDlrectors
) N '» _'l-?‘r,om-i: ' J1mm1e Schmdewolf PE. AP\
S Date: - July 31 2020
1S:tll):jeet‘: B : : General Manager s Report o

B August 3 2020 Meetmg

The General Manager offers cornments regardmg certam 1tems for the August 3 2020 Agenda as . -
~follows: -~ - ) N , o

2‘ ' Re‘po'rts

E 2 a. Report on mlscellaneous admlmstratlve matters, mcludmg correspondence recelved
' : from constltuents of the Authorlty ' LT S

SWIFTFundlngUpdate o S . o ‘ I
On" November 15, -2017 the - Authorrty closed w1th the TWDB on a Multl Year S
" Commitment of . $391 715,000. * The TWDB estlmates the Authorlty has received s savmgs R
~ to date of $109,076,334 by ut111zrng the SWIFT Program comparlng TWDB’s AAA .
“ 'Bond Rating vs. rates the Authorrty would. expect to.receive in the open market. The .
- $109,076,334 reflects -interest savings on- the ‘Authority’s 2015 (380, 435; OOO) 2016
o ,($195 050 000) and 2017 ($391 715 OOO) SWIFT funds closrngs totahng $667 200, OOO

AfOn January 8, 2018 the Authorrty Board authorrzed the preparatlon and submlttal of I
. SWIFT 2018 Round IV Abrrdged Apphcatlons to the TWDB for Authorrty 1nfrastructure R
v_prOJects - , S : ol - SRR

- On J anuary 31, 2018 the Authorlty subm1tted Pubhc Comments on Proposed TWDB‘
. Rules and the Guidance Document Implementmg the U S Steel Requrrements of Senate R
- Bill 1289, 85”[1 Legrslature Regular Sessron : N

A‘ "~ On February 1, 2018 the Authorrty subm1tted to the TWDB the 2018 SWIFT Annual' -
. _ AConﬁrmatlon of Mu1t1 Year Comm1tment Annual Loan Closmg Schedule ' ‘ -

o HOn February 1, 2018 the Authorrty submltted two 2) 2018 SWIFT Abrrdged’“tr o
- Applications. to the. TWDB ~One Abridged Apphcatron was -submitted requesting - -
3 $601 845 OOO for the remamder of the Authorrty s 2025 D1str1but10n System ‘The second—' o

3648 Cypress Creek Pkwy Su1te 110 é Houston TX 77068 . 281 440 3924 6 Fax 281 440 4104
S A e : VlSlt onlme wanhcrwa com S o :



Abrldged Apphcatlon was. submltted requestmg $222 070 OOO for addrtronal fundmg of l
© the Authonty ] share (35. 31%) of the Expans1on of the Northeast Water Purification
Plant . :

R On February l 2018 the Authorlty received conﬁrmatron from the TWDB of rece1pt of
the Authorlty s two (2) Abrrdged Apphcat1ons requestlng SWIFT F undmg

On Thursday, March 29 2018 the Authorrty received notice that the TWDB Board will -
meet -on April 5 to prioritize the 2018 SWIFT Abridged Applications. Invitations to -
~ submit full Financial Ass1stance Apphcat1ons will be due by Close of Business Friday,
‘ May 4,2018. : *

; On Aprrl 5,2018 the TWDB Board met and approved the SWIFT pr10r1t1zat1on list and
“authorized the Executive Adnnmstrator to proceed with the invitations of appl1cat10ns for
| ﬁnancral assistance. - _ 3 B e K . :

~ On April 5 2018 the Authorlty received not1ﬁcat10n from the TWDB that the Author1ty s
abridged appl1cat1ons had been approved by the TWDB Board on April 5, 2018. The
TWDB extended an invitation to the Authority. to submit complete appllcatrons for
_ . financial assistance through the. SWIFT program for the Authonty s two (2) 2018 Sw1ft i
~ abridged apphcatlons . | o
-On May 4, 2018 the Authority submitted two (2) 2018 SWIFT Financial Assistance =
Applrcat1ons to the. TWDB. ‘One Financial Assistance Application was submitted
- 'requestmg $601,845,000 for the remainder of the Authority’s 2025 D1str1but10n System.
" The second Financial Ass1stance Application was submitted requesting ! $222,070,000 for .
additional funding of the Authorrty s share (35 31%) of the Expansmn of the Northeast ‘
Water Purlﬁcatlon Plant. - | . '

" On May 8,2018 the Authorlty recelved notlﬁcatlon from the TWDB that the Authorlty S
~ Financial Assistance Apphcatron (PrOJect No. 51004-Authority’s 2025 Distribution:

System) has been determined to be administratively complete. On May 9, 2018 the

~ Authority received not1ﬁcatlon from the TWDB that the Authonty s Financial Assistance :
- Application (PI'O_] ect No. 51023- Expansron of the Northeast Water Purlﬁcatlon Plant) has '
‘been. determmed to be adm1n1strat1vely complete ' :

On June 26 2018 the TWDB F1nan01al Comphance Team conducted a Srte V151t at the .
: Authorrty s Office. The TWDB- Financial Compliance Team routinely v1s1ts each of the

. TWDB?s largest borrowers- annually. ‘The TWDB Financial Compliance Team (Carleton
Wilkes, Team Lead and Dennis Kyhos) met W1th Authonty Senior Management and John

: Howell Authority Fmanclal Adv1sor

o Frnancmg Agreement to- the TWDB

On July 26 2018 the TWDB met and approved the Authorlty s two (2) SWIFT Financial -

. Assistance Applications and authorlzed $823,915, 000 in ﬁnancral assistance from the

SWIRFT for costs related to the Northeast Water Pur1ﬁcat10n Plant and the Authorlty ]
" Internal Distribution System Expansron ‘

'On August 6, 2018 the "Authority Board Authorrzed the Execut1on of a Fmancmg ‘

Agreement with the Texas Water Development Board in the amount of $469,345,000 - o )
from the SWIRFT.. On August 15, 2018, the- Authorrty submitted 51gned orlgmals of the *



| On October 1, 2018 the Authorrty Board Approved a Tenth Supplemental Resolutron
B ‘Authorrzrng the Issuance of Authority Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Series 2018 in the .
- aggregate prmcrpal amount of $469 345 OOO :

: 'On November 15,2018 the Authority closed W1th the TWDB and 1ssued $469 345 OOO of
Authorrty Senior Llen Revenue Bonds Ser1es 2018. : S

!

: On J anuary 29, 20l9 the Author1ty submltted to the TWDB the 2019 SWIFT Annual
* Confirmation of Multi-Year Comrmtment Annual Loan Closing Schedules for the.
"Authorlty s four (4) SWIRFT funded Proj ects. .

On May 6, 2019 the TWDB Frnan01al Compllance Team conducted a routine S1te Vlslt to
“the Authority’s Office. The TWDB Financial Compllance Team . visits each of the -
TWDB?’s largest borrowers annually. The TWDB Financial Compliance Team (Carletonf
Wilkes, Team Lead and Dennis Kyhos) met with. Authority Management- (Jun Chang,

Cyndi Plunkett and Mark Evans) and J ohn Howell Authorrty Financial Adv1sor

| 'On June 4- 6 2019 the Authorrty s Co-Bond Counsel Jerry Kyle Jr, and Authorrty '
Financial Advisor John Howell submitted to the TWDB financial documents required for
the Authority’s fall closing with the TWDB. The documents included drafts of the

Eleventh Supplemental Resolution, the related Private Placement Memorandum and debt B ~.,

service schedules for each of the Authority’s four 4 prOJects that will receive addltlonal '
»‘ ‘TWDB SWIFT fundlng in 2019 :

On August 5 2019 the Authorrty Board Authorrzed the Executlon of a F1nan01ngj‘ "
- Agreement with the: Texas Water Development . Board in the amount of $230,200,000"
from the SWIRFT. On August 28, 2019 the Author1ty submltted s1gned or1g1nals of the

. F1nanc1ng Agreement to the TWDB

| - On September 10 2019 the Authorrty was, host to the TWDB s SWIFT Team, led by
Nancy chhards and to representatives -of the Central Harris - County Regional Water

- Authority, for al oint SWIRFT Pre-Closing. Meeting to prepare for the: Authorrty s 2019 - B
~ SWIRFT Closing. The- Authority was represented at the Pre-Closing Meetmg by the .

L Authorrty s Management and Staff, Co- Bond Counsel Program Management and_ (
‘Y‘Frnancral Adv1sor . o o D

On October 7, 2019 the Authorlty Board Approved an Eleventh Supplemental Resolutlon o
‘ Authorlzlng the Issuance of Authonty Sen1or Lien Bonds Serres 2019 in the prrnc1pal o
- amount of $23O 200 000 ‘ : : S

On November 15 2019 the Author1ty closed w1th the TWDB and 1ssued $23O 200 OOO_
of’ Authorlty Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Ser1es 2019. The 2019 TWDB SWIRFT

- ,fundrng includes funding for the (1) Expansmn of the Northeast Water Purification Plant ‘

. :($89 930,000), (2) Second :Source Transmlssron Line (Northeast Transm1s51on Line)
Phase I ($29,025,000), (3) Second Source Transmission L1ne Phase I ($47 155 OOO) andi

o “) 2025 D1str1butlon System Expans10n ($64 090 OOO)

o On January 28; 2020 the Authorlty submrtted to the TWDB the 2020 SWIFT Annual_
o Conﬁrmatlon of . Mult1 Year Comm1tment Annual Loan Closmg Schedules for the -



N

- ‘Authorlty S three (3) SWIRFT funded PrOJects scheduled to recelve SWIRFT fundlng in |

LU FY2020. S |

On February 7, 2020 the Authorrty submltted a letter to the TWDB requestrng approval
to transfer committed TWDB funds between Authority projects. Upon TWDB approval

- the Authonty will have the flexibility to move excess funds between SWIFT projects in .~ '

~order to maximize- ‘the Auithority’s use of committed TWDB funds. The TWDB Board is -
B expected to take up the Authorrty ] request in early April. —

| On Apl‘ll 9, 2020 the Texas Water Development Board met and delegated Authorlty to
the TWDB Executive Administrator to approve the Authority’s February 7, 2020 request
to transfer funds among the Authonty S SWIRFT PI‘OJ ects. .

The TWDB estlmates the Authorlty w1ll receive savrngs of $237 818, 559 by utlllzmg the R
. SWIFT Program comparing TWDB’s AAA Bond Ratrng Vs. rates the Authorlty would o
expect to recelve 1n the open market ‘

On June 4, 2020 the TWDB Board met and Approved the 2020 SWIFT Program terms of - |

_ - subsidy and Adopted guidance parameters regardmg the future management of the

SWIFT Program. Interest rates are set at the time of annual loan closrng and are based-
upon the TWDB cost of funds less the apphcable subsidy. The TWDB Board Approved :
SWIFT Program terms that are unchanged for the 2020 funding cycle. 'The TWDB -

"~ Board also reduced the SWIFT subsrdy for the 2021 SWIFT fundmg cycle and’ those .

. reduced subs1d1es Wlll remarn in place 1ndeﬁmtely
B GROUNDWATER REDUCTION PLAN UPDATE o
On June ll 2003 the Harr1s-Galveston Subsrdence Drstrlct (“HGSD”) Board of .

Difectors approved the North- Harris County Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”). -
~ Groundwater Reduction Plan (“GRP”) Submittal of the GRP for review and approval by

~ the HGSD. was a requ1rement of the HGSD 1999 Regulatory Plan. This GRP- document .

~ served as a very effective “game-plan” for development and 1mplementat10n of the
z Authorrty S 2010 Surface Water Transmlssron and Dlstnbutlon System ‘

| ,After the data from the 2010 U. S Census became avallable ‘the HGSD began a process o
to update the 1999 Regulatory Plan which then resulted in development of the 2013

o ' Regulatory: Plan that" was adopted by the HGSD Board of Directors ‘on January 9, 2013

and amended on May 8, 2013. One of the- requlrements of this updated Regulatory Plan is
_ - that permittees having an approved GRP must incorporate any changes requlred by the :
. 'updated plan and submlt a rev1sed GRP to HGSD no later than July 1, 2014.

/

o ) ‘AECOM Techmcal Servrces Inc (“AECOM”) was engaged by the Authorlty to develop o |

the required Groundwater Reduction Plan Update. The draft of this  document was -
presented at the June 2, 2014° Authorlty Board of Directors meeting, to the Board -
- members and audience with that presentation focusing on the major. components of the -

~ “document that were to be’ subm1tted to the HGSD. Subsequent to the presentation, the

. Authority Board voted unanimously to' approve the GRP- Update and to authorize the -
h General Manager to submrt the GRP Update to the HGSD on or before July l 2014 -



A major requrrement of that plan i 1s that the Authorlty ach1eves a 60% use of surface o

water by 2025 as compared to the current 30% requirement. In order to reach that 60%

. mandate, the Authority will have to deliver surface water to a significant number of

addltronal utility districts which will require constructron of a greatly expanded Water_ .

' transmrss1on and drstrlbutron system. -

L In addltron the Authorrty will be requlred to participate in the cost of the City’s |

expansion of the Northeast Water Purification Plant as well as construction of a second .
transmission hne from the Plant and will also have to pay the Authority’s prorata share of
the cost of constructing the Luce Bayou Interbasm Transfer Project. For at least a couple

A of -years, I have included a monthly status report in my -General Manager’s Report for

each of these projects. The original focus of these reports was on the status of
negotiations with the City-of Houston on the contracts / legal agreements requrred for-
each of these projects. Now that each of these projects had reached the engineering

~design and/or construction phase, I have requested of Steve Berckenhoff that he now

- E2.c '

E.2.d.

1nc1ude the status reports in hlS Program Manager S Report

Update on status of Surface Water Convers1on Program K
Steve Berckhenhoff will provide a report regardrng the status of the Permlt Year 2010-
2025 Surface Water Conversion Program : ~ , :

Update on 2010 2025 Water Dlstrlbutlon and Transmrssmn System.

AECOM Technical - Serv1ces Inc. (“AECOM”) as the Program Manager for the -

- Authority, has broad responsrbrhty for momtormg and coordinating the activities of the

various. consultants (civil engineers, surveyors, groundwater _ hydrology engineers,
geotechnlcal engineers, real estate acquisition firms, etc.) who are providing professional
services .for the 2010- 2025 water distribution and transmission system. Of primary.
concern to.me as General\Manager is that we approach this pro gram Wrth a constant eye '

o toward schedule and budget

G.1.

-Approve and authorlze executlon of Flnancmg Agreement(s) w1th the Texas Water -

- Development Board in connection with 2020 State Water Implementatlon Revenue

Fund for Texas, subj ect to final rev1ew byj the Authorlty’s General Manger and
General Counsel. -

Mark Evans, Robin Bobbrtt/J on Polley, John Howell and Cynd1 Plunkett w111 be avallable ,
to answer any questrons that Board members mlght have Te gardrng thrs Agenda 1tem

I recommend that the Authorlty Board of Drrectors approve this Agenda 1tem

.Approve and authorlze executlon of Resolutron ‘Adoptmg Rules for Acceptance of
- Electronic Bids for. Constructlon Contracts. . - Sl
Jun Chang and/or Steve Berckenhoff will present thls Agenda Item and are prepared to -
, answer any questrons that Authorlty Board members mrght have o

! recommend that thrs Agenda Item be approved by the Authorrty Board of Dlrectors o



63

, Authorlze General Manager to negetlate, finahze and execute an Alternatlve Waterﬂ-
- Use Incentive Agreement with Prestonwood Forest Utility District. Ll
* Robin Bobbitt and/or Jon Polley and Mark Evans will present this Agenda Item and are

prepa:red to answer any questlons that Authonty Board members might have

I recommend that th15 Agenda Item be approved by the Authorlty Board of D1rectors '



PROGRAM MANAGER’S OVERVIEW OF KEY ACTIVITIES AND UPDATE ON

REGIONAL WATER PROJECTS

Presented at the August 3, 2020
North Harris County Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board Meeting

SURFACE WATER CONVERSION

During July Spears Road Regional Pump Station delivered treated surface water to the
Authority at an average daily rate of approximately 29.3 MGD (million gallons per day).

Alternative water i.e. surface water, etc., usage during June was approximately 31.1%
compared to approximately 31.7% in May.

During June approximately 72.9% of the water used by the Public Water Systems (‘PWSs”)
in the 2010 service area was Alternative Water.

MAJOR ACTIVITIES

Continued oversight of engineering, acquisition and construction related activities.
Assisted the Authority in a variety of activities involving the City of Houston (“City”).

Assisted the Authority in implementing and performing tasks regarding its aggregate water
well permit (“Permit”).

Provided oversight, on behalf of the Authority, of Inframark activities and its contract to operate
the Authority’s system.

Monitored, tabulated and analyzed amounts of water used by PWSs covered by the
Authority’s aggregate water well permit and where necessary and practical, in consort with
Inframark, took appropriate actions to optimize the use of surface water.

REGIONAL WATER PROJECTS

Luce Bayou Interbasin Transfer Project (“Luce Bayou Project”)

Capers Ridge Pump Station — Contractor testing conductors from Switchgear Buildings to
Electrical Building and installing 48-inch diameter pump discharge piping.

Dual 96-Inch Diameter Pipelines — Contractor completed concrete pours at flow distribution
basin and installed walkway grating and staircases. Began installation of pre-engineered
metal building.

Canal Segment 1 — Project Complete.

Canal Segment 2 — Project Complete.

Canal Segment 3 — Project Complete.



¢ Canal Segment 4 — Project Complete.
e Canal Segment 5 — Project Complete.

Expansion of Northeast Water Purification Plant (‘“NEWPP”)

e Construction of Early Work Package (EWP) #2 Filter Building and Transfer Pump Station is
proceeding.

e Construction of EWP #4 continues with ongoing final grading of access road.

e Construction of EWP #6 North Plant continues with ongoing formwork, rebar placement and
structural concrete for various structures.

e Initiated installation of 108-inch Raw Water pipeline at EWP #6 IPS.

e Ongoing structural work for foundation base, grade beams and footings for Administration
Building.

e Construction of South Plant continues with excavation at HSPS and installation of outlet
piping at GSTs.

e The Houston Waterworks Team (HWT) continues to progress procurement of various BOP
packages.

e The Project Advisor/Technical Consultant (PATC) continues to provide construction
oversight services on behalf of the City and Authorities.

Northeast Transmission Line (“NETL”)

e Construction of the 54-inch interconnect (Project S-000900-0127) is substantially complete.

e Construction of the 120-inch section of line (Project S-000900-0174) is complete.

e Construction of a 108-inch section of line (Project S-000900-0156) is substantially complete.

e Construction of six (6) other sections of the 108-inch line (Projects S-000900-0126, S-
000900-0154, S-000900-0155, S-000900-0168, S-000900-0164 and S-000900-0140) is
ongoing.

¢ Real estate acquisition efforts continue on several sections of the line.

e A 108-inch section of the line (Project S-000900-0165) was Awarded June 16" and the Notice
to Proceed is scheduled to be issued August 17%.

e A 108-inch section of the line (Project S-000900-0157) was Awarded June 23 and the Notice
to Proceed is scheduled to be issued August 24",

e Proposals were received on May 7" for a 108-inch section of the line (Project S-000900-
0167).

e Proposals were received on May 14" for the 66-inch interconnect (Project S-000900-0166).

2



North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Program Manager’s Report
Report Period: June 27, 2020 — July 24, 2020

KEY ACTIVITIES DURING REPORTING PERIOD

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Miscellaneous program management/administration duties, i.e. responded to e-mails,
inquiries, attended meetings, provided information, etc.

Prepared Program Manager’s Report for the July 6, 2020 Authority Board meeting.

6/29/20 — Participated in a conference call with the Deputy General Manager, members of the
Project 24C design team and Enchanted Rock to discuss emergency power options for the
SH249 Pump Station.

6/30/20 — Attended a site meeting for Project 25E to discuss potential utility conflicts with
representatives from Enterprise, Harris County MUD No.5, Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.,
and Civil Tech.

7/2/20 — Participated in an easement acquisition conference call for Projects 23A, 25A, 25C,
25D, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E and 28F with the Authority’s Deputy General Manager, Engineering
Coordinator and representatives from Harris County, Hunton Andrews & Kurth, Universal Field
Services, PAS Property Acquisition Services and Integra Reality Resources.

7/6/20 — Attended and participated in joint “on-line” meeting with other regional water
authorities and City of Houston PATC team to receive status update regarding NEWPP project.

7/6/20 — Prepared for, participated in and hosted the MS-TEAMS meeting for the July 2020
Board of Directors Meeting.

7/7/20 — Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Project 25A with Authority’s
Engineering Coordinator and representatives from Binkley Barfield, Inc.

7/7/20 — Participated in an easement acquisition conference call for the NETL with
representatives from the City of Houston, Hunton Andrews & Kurth, Property Acquisition
Services and Integra Reality Resources.

7/8/20 — Attended a construction progress meeting for the Northeast Transmission Line
Projects S-000900-0126, S-000900-0140 and S-000900-0168.

7/8/20 — Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Project 28G with Authority’s
Engineering Coordinator and representatives from Arcadis and Jones and Carter.

7/8/20 — Conducted a meeting with representatives of Kinder Morgan Tejas Pipeline Company,
Sander Engineering, and Halff & Associates on Project 28F.

7/8/20 — Conducted a virtual real estate acquisition kick-off meeting for Project 25E with the
Authority’s Deputy General Manager, Authority’s Engineering Coordinator and representatives
from PAS Property Acquisition Services, Postle Property Services, Husch Blackwell, and JLL.

7/9/20 - Participated in an easement acquisition conference call for Projects 23A, 25A, 235C,
25D, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E and 28F with the Authority’s Deputy General Manager, Engineering
Coordinator and representatives from Harris County, Hunton Andrews & Kurth, Universal Field
Services, PAS Property Acquisition Services and Integra Reality Resources.

7/9/20 — Participated in a virtual meeting with representatives of Binkley Barfield, Inc. to discuss
Project 25A.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

7/10/20 — Conducted a virtual progress meeting for Project 25B with representatives from
Freese Nichols and LAN.

7/14/20 - Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Project 28F with the Authority’s
Engineering Coordinator and representatives from Sander Engineering Corp., JNS Engineers,
and Halff & Associates.

7/14/20 — Participated in an easement acquisition conference call for the NETL with
representatives from the City of Houston, Hunton Andrews & Kurth, Property Acquisition
Services and Integra Reality Resources.

7/14/20 — Attended a construction progress meeting for the Northeast Transmission Line
Projects S-000900-0164, S-000900-0154 and S-000900-0155.

7/14/20 - Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Project 25E with the Authority’s
Engineering Coordinator and representatives from Kimley-Horn and Associates., Inc. and Civil
Tech.

7/14/20 - Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Project 31 with the Authority’s
Engineering Coordinator and representatives from Aurora Technical Services, LLC and RPS
Group, Inc.

7/14/20 — Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Project 24C with Authority’s Deputy
General Manager, Authority’s Engineering Coordinator, Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, and
Black & VVeach.

7/15/20 — Attended a meeting with the Authority’s Deputy General Manager, Authority
Engineering Coordinator and representatives from Aurora to discuss Project 31. (PV, SB)

7/15/20 — Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Project 28D with representatives
from Jones and Carter, Jacobs and the Authority’s Engineering Coordinator.

7/15/20 — Attended a virtual monthly Harris County MUD No. 5 board meeting to discuss Project
25E alignment adjacent to the Harris County MUD No. 5 wastewater receiving facility.
Representatives were Harris County MUD No. 5 Board Members, A&S Engineer (District
Engineer), and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

7/16/20 - Participated in an easement acquisition conference call for Projects 23A, 25A, 25C,
25D, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E and 28F with the Authority’s Deputy General Manager, Engineering
Coordinator and representatives from Harris County, Hunton Andrews & Kurth, Universal Field
Services, PAS Property Acquisition Services and Integra Reality Resources.

7/17/20 — Participated in a virtual meeting with representatives of Jones & Carter to discuss
Project 28D.

7/20/20 — Participated in Board Meeting Agenda conference call with Authority staff and
attorney.

7/20/20 - Attended and participated in joint “on-line” meeting with other regional water
authorities and City of Houston PATC team to receive status update regarding NEWPP project.

7/20/20 — Conducted a virtual quarterly stakeholder meeting with representatives of Harris
County Flood Control District and Authority’s Engineering Coordinator.

7/21/20 — Participated in an easement acquisition conference call for the NETL with
representatives from the City of Houston, Hunton Andrews & Kurth, Property Acquisition
Services and Integra Reality Resources.

7/21/20 — Conducted a virtual progress meeting for Project 25D with representatives from
Aurora Technical Services, HDR and the Authority’s Engineering Coordinator.

7/21/20 — Conducted a virtual progress meeting for Project 25C with representatives from IDS
and the Authority’s Engineering Coordinator.

4



34.

35.

36.
37.

38.

39.

40.

41.
42.

43.
44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

7/22/20 — Conducted a virtual monthly progress meeting for Conditional Assessment of
Authority’s Existing Large Diameter Water Lines with Authority’s Engineering Coordinator and
representatives of Aurora Technical Services.

7/23/20 - Participated in an easement acquisition conference call for Projects 23A, 25A, 25C,
25D, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E and 28F with the Authority’s Deputy General Manager, Engineering
Coordinator and representatives from Harris County, Hunton Andrews & Kurth, Universal Field
Services, PAS Property Acquisition Services and Integra Reality Resources.

Oversaw Inframark’s activities on behalf of the Authority.

Assisted as needed in identifying, assessing and recommending solutions to system
operational issues and performed various other efforts relevant to same.

Monitored, tabulated and analyzed amounts of water used by PWSs covered by the Authority’s
Permit and where necessary and practical, in consort with Inframark and the respective PWS
operator, took appropriate actions to increase the use of surface water.

Assisted the Authority and Inframark as needed in coordinating the delivery of surface water to
the PWSs in the 2010 service area.

Assisted the Authority in developing and/or evaluéting information and documents relative to
development of the 2025 water supply system.

Assisted the Authority in a variety of activities involving the City.

Assisted the Authority as needed in responding to requirements of the TWDB regarding
financial assistance under the TWDB SWIFT program.

Conducted status updates with the General Manager.

Assisted the Authority in the review of plans for Permitted Encroachments in the Authority’s
easements.

Updated the Authority’s design standards, standard details and front-end documents, as
required.

Coordinated and communicated, as necessary, with the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (“TCEQ”") to facilitate implementation of the 2019-2020 Capital Improvement Plan, the
Updated Groundwater Reduction Plan, and the conversion to and use of treated surface water.

Assisted the General Manager in efforts regarding installation of Authority water lines in Harris
County ROW and Harris County Flood Control District easements/fee areas.

Developed scope of work for upcoming projects.

Monitored and/or coordinated the work and/or provided review comments, as necessary, on
work products of consulting firms providing engineering, surveying, materials testing, or real
estate acquisition services for the Authority.

Reviewed and forwarded recommendations concerning payment of invoices from the
Authority’s consultants and operator.

Updated project schedules and budgets, as necessary.



KEY ACTIVITIES PLANNED FOR AUGUST 2020

> wd =

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
22.

23.

Attend regular and any called special Authority Board meetings.
Participate in agenda preparation teleconference.
Attend status meetings with the General Manager.

Perform program management tasks and provide support to General Manager and Authority
staff, as necessary.

Prepare Program Manager’s Report for the next Authority Board meeting.

Coordinate monitor and/or review as necessary work done by the Authority’s engineering,
surveying, acquisition and materials testing consultants.

Provide oversight on engineering efforts on Projects 28B through 28F, 25A through 25E, 24C,
28G, 6C-1, 6C-2, 7D-1 and 31.

Provide construction administration services and project representative services, as needed,
on the On Call System Repair Contract.

Oversee Inframark’s activities and serve as the primary contact on behalf of the Authority.

Continue as needed to help define, refine, and address operational and administrative issues
relevant to surface water delivery.

Continue to assist the Authority and Inframark in coordinating the delivery of surface water to
the PWSs in the 2010 service area.

Conduct hydraulic modeling of the system, as needed, to facilitate the use of surface water.

Monitor, tabulate and analyze amounts of water used by PWSs covered by the Authority’s
aggregate well permit and, where necessary and practical, in consort with Inframark and the
respective PWS operator, take appropriate actions to optimize the use of surface water.

Assist the Authority as needed in developing and/or evaluating information and documents
relative to discussions concerning the Luce Bayou Project and development of the 2025 water
supply system.

Assist the Authority as necessary in activities involving the City, including the NETL and
NEWPP Expansion Projects.

Assist the Authority in implementing and complying with its Permit.

Coordinate efforts with concerned PWSs wishing to enter into or amend their Water Supply
Agreements with the Authority.

Coordinate and communicate, as necessary, with the TCEQ to facilitate implementation of the
2019-2020 CIP, the Updated Groundwater Reduction Plan and the conversion to and use of
surface water.

Update Authority front-end documents, standard details and design standards, as necessary.

Assist, as needed, in the refinement and updating of the costs utilized in the Authority’s financial
model.

Provide support, as necessary, to the Authority’s financial advisors.

Assist the Authority in the review of plans for Permitted Encroachments in the Authority’s
easements.

Assist the Authority as needed in responding to requirements of the TWDB regarding financial
assistance under the TWDB SWIFT program.

6



24. Develop draft scope of work for engineering consultants.

25. Monitor and/or coordinate the work and/or provide review comments, as necessary, on work
products of consulting firms providing engineering, surveying, materials testing, or real estate
acquisition services for the Authority.

26. Assist the Authority in the ongoing implementation of the Pilot Direct Connection to Westador
MUD.

27. Assist the General Manager in negotiating scope and fees for various engineering
engagements.

28. Assist the General Manager in efforts regarding installation of Authority water lines in Harris
County ROW and Harris County Flood Control District easements.

29. Review and forward recommendations concerning payment of invoices from the Authority’s
consultants and operator and construction contractor pay estimate.

30. Update individual project schedules and budgets, as necessary.

KEY CURRENT PROGRAM ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED / RESOLVED

Implementation of the Authority’s 2019-2020 CIP.

2. Assist in the ongoing administration and operation of the Authority’s system and the distribution
of surface water.

3. Assist the Authority in implementing and performing tasks concerning its Permit and
communication with the concerned parties.

4. Assist the Authority, as necessary, in a variety of activities involving the City, including the
NETL and NEWPP Expansion Projects.



DRAFT

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE
NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
July 6, 2020

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of the North Harris County Regional Water
Authority (the "Authority") met in regular session, open to the public, via Microsoft Teams
and/or telephone conference call at 877-286-5733, conference ID 856735781#, pursuant to the
Texas Governor's suspension of certain Texas Open Meetings Act provisions due to COVID-19,
at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, the 6" day of July, 2020; whereupon, the roll was called of the duly
constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit:

Alan J. Rendl President

Kelly P. Fessler Vice President

Lenox A. Sigler Secretary

Ron Graham Assistant Secretary

Jim Pulliam Treasurer/Investment Officer

All members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum. Also attending the
meeting were: Mr. Jun Chang, P.E., D.WRE, Deputy General Manager for the Authority;
Mr. Mark Evans, Director of Planning and Governmental Affairs for the Authority; Ms. Cynthia
Plunkett, Financial Assistant for the Authority; Ms. Lisa Sagstetter, Community Relations
Coordinator for the Authority; Ms. Barbara Payne of Payne Communications, Communications
Coordinator for the Authority; Messrs. Stephen Berckenhoff, P.E., Mike Baugher, P.E., and
Doug Haude, P.E., of AECOM Technical Services, Inc., Program Manager for the Authority;
Mr. David Huang, P.E., and Ms. Katherine Mears, P.E., of RPS Klotz Associates, on-call
engineers for the Authority; Mr. Lance McLeod, P.E., of Kimley-Horn and Associates Inc., on-
call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Harrison Steed, P.E., of ARCADIS US, Inc., on-call
engineers for the Authority; Ms. Giti Zarinkelk, P.E., and Mr. Mike Bagstad, P.E., of Zarinkelk
Engineering Services, Inc., on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Chris Campbell, P.E., of
Binkley & Barfield, on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Rafael Ortega, P.E., of Aurora
Technical Services, LLC, on-call engineers for the Authority; Ms. Kate Hallaway, P.E., of
Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc., on-call engineers for the Authority; Ms. Melinda Silva, P.E., of
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation, on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. David Warner,
P.E., of Jones|Carter, Inc., on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Marcel Khouw, P.E., of IDS
Engineering Group, on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Carlton McDevitt of Inframark,
LLC ("Inframark"), operator for the Authority; Mr. John Howell of The GMS Group, Inc.,
financial advisor for the Authority; and Ms. Robin S. Bobbitt, attorney, and Ms. Alison Miller,
paralegal, of Radcliffe Bobbitt Adams Polley PLLC, general counsel and co-bond counsel for the
Authority. Numerous members of the public and other consultants to the Authority also
participated in the conference call meeting. The conference call meeting was recorded and made
available to the public in accordance with the provisions of Texas Government Code Sections
551.125 and 551.127.

00308469



WHEREUPON, the meeting was called to order by Director Rendl and evidence was
presented that public notice of the meeting had been given in compliance with the law. The
posted notices of the meeting are attached hereto.

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Director Rend! first congratulated Ms. Sagstetter on her 20" anniversary as an employee
of the Authority. Director Rendl stated that he looks forward to many more years working with
Ms. Sagstetter.

STATUS OF ACTIVITIES BY COMMUNICATIONS/PUBLIC INFORMATION
COORDINATOR

A copy of Ms. Payne's PowerPoint presentation is attached as an exhibit to these minutes.

Ms. Payne first reported that a new free poster is available that lists 10 irrigation tips.
Ms. Payne then reported that the COVID-19 pandemic has caused an increase in issues at
wastewater treatment plants due to sanitary wipes being flushed in toilets, so yard signs have
been created with Patty Potty and the "No Wipes in the Pipes" slogan. Ms. Payne stated that
anyone interested in the posters or yard signs to please contact her. Ms. Payne further reported
that the Authority's water conservation education programs are being digitized for in-home
school use.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

Mr. Chang then called upon Mr. Evans to provide an updated on the status of the
Authority's Texas Water Development Board (the "TWDB") State Water Implementation Fund
for Texas ("SWIFT") funding for 2020.

UPDATE ON TWDB SWIFT FUNDING

Mr. Evans reported that on June 4, 2020, the TWDB approved the 2020 SWIFT program
terms of subsidy and adopted guidance parameters regarding the future management of the
SWIFT program. Mr. Evans noted that the TWDB approved program terms that remain
unchanged for the 2020 funding cycle. Mr. Evans further reported that the TWDB reduced the
subsidy for the 2021 SWIFT funding cycle and the reduced subsidies will remain in place
indefinitely. Mr. Evans further reported that the Authority has total SWIFT commitments of
$2.075 billion and has closed in previous years on $1.36 billion and will close later this year on
$78 million in SWIFT funding. Mr. Howell noted that the reduced subsidies will not have any
adverse impact on the Authority's long-term financial planning. In response to a question from
Director Rendl, Mr. Howell stated that the subsidy will be decreasing from approximately 20%
down to approximately 14%.

PROGRAM MANAGER'S REPORT

Mr. Chang next called upon Mr. Berckenhoff to present the Program Manager’s Report
to the Board, a copy of which is attached hereto.

00308469 2



UPDATE ON STATUS OF SURFACE WATER CONVERSION

Mr. Berckenhoff first reported that the Spears Road Regional Pump Station delivered a
daily average rate of approximately 30.4 million gallons per day ("MGD") of surface water
during June. Mr. Berckenhoff added that the alternative water used in May was approximately
31.7%, compared to approximately 32.6% in April. Mr. Berckenhoff further explained that
during May, approximately 77.6% of the water used by the Public Water Systems (the "PWSs")
in the Authority's 2010 service area was alternative water.

MAJOR ACTIVITIES

Mr. Berckenhoff went on to report that during the prior month, AECOM had performed
other activities for the Authority as follows: 1) implemented and performed tasks regarding the
Authority's aggregate water well permit (the "Permit"); 2) assisted the Authority in a variety of
activities involving the City of Houston (the "City"); 3) continued oversight of engineering and
acquisition related efforts; 4) provided oversight of Inframark's activities and its contract to
operate the Authority's system; and 5) monitored, tabulated and analyzed amounts of water used
by the PWSs covered by the Authority's Permit and, where necessary and practical, in consort
with Inframark and the respective PWS operators, took appropriate actions to optimize the use of
surface water. Mr. Berckenhoff also reported that the Authority currently has 20 active projects,
with five (5) in or near construction, 11 in final design and four (4) in the planning or
preliminary engineering stage.

LUCE BAYOU INTERBASIN TRANSFER PROJECT (THE "LUCE BAYOU PROJECT")
UPDATE

Concerning the Luce Bayou Project, Mr. Berckenhoff gave an update on the status of the
following items: 1) the contractor is in the process of installing conductors from switchgear
buildings to the electrical building and 48-inch diameter pump discharge piping at the Capers
Ridge Pump Station; and 2) continued concrete pours at the flow distribution basin and concrete
columns for the walkway grating.

NORTHEAST WATER PURIFICATION PLANT (THE "NEWPP") EXPANSION PROJECT
UPDATE

Mr. Berckenhoff further reported on the status of the NEWPP Expansion Project, noting
that the Central Plant structural concrete work is continuing on schedule. Mr. Berckenhoff went
on to report that construction of Early Work Package ("EWP") 2 Filter Building and Transfer
Pump Station continues to proceed. Mr. Berckenhoff also reported that construction of EWP 4
has continued with ongoing final grading of the access road. Mr. Berckenhoff further added that
construction of EWP 6 North Plant continues with ongoing formwork, rebar placement and
structural concrete for various structures. Mr. Berckenhoff added that the final deck concrete
work has been completed and the installation of precast beams in ongoing for EWP 6.
Mr. Berckenhoff further noted that the Houston Waterworks Team continues to progress on the
procurement of various balance of plant packages and that the Project Advisor/Technical
Consultant continues to provide construction oversight services on behalf of the City of Houston
and the Authorities.

00308469 3



NORTHEAST TRANSMISSION LINE (THE "NETL") PROJECT UPDATE

Mr. Berckenhoff next reported that in connection with the NETL project, the contractors
have continued with construction on six (6) sections of the 108-inch (108") line.
Mr. Berckenhoff added that real estate acquisitions are proceeding on several additional sections
of the NETL.

ATTORNEY'S REPORT

Ms. Bobbitt stated that she had nothing to report.

REGULAR AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Board next considered approval of the minutes of the June 1, 2020 regular meeting.
Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Graham, after full discussion and the
question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of June 1,
2020 regular meeting, as written.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANT'S REPORT, INCLUDING APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS,
ISSUANCE OF CHECKS. REVIEW BUDGET COMPARISON, AND REPORT ON STATUS
OF PAYMENTS OF QUARTERLY PUMPAGE FEES

Director Rendl then recognized Ms. Plunkett, who reviewed the Authority's Financial
Report with the Board, including the monthly investment report, the checks being presented for
payment, and the budget comparison for the month ended May 31, 2020, a copy of which is
attached hereto.

Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Graham, after full discussion
and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Financial
Report, the monthly investment report, and the checks being presented for payment.

GENERAL MANAGER'S ACTION ITEMS

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PROJECT 28B AND AUTHORIZE
EXECUTION OF SAME

Mr. Chang recommended award of the contract for construction of Project 28B to the
lowest qualified bidder, E.P. Brady LTD ("E.P. Brady"), in the amount of $12,102,509.65.
Director Rendl asked how many utility districts will be able to tie in to the Authority's system
with Project 28B. Mr. Berckenhoff responded that Project 28B does not directly tie in to any
utility districts, but that the project is needed in conjunction with Projects 28E and 28F. Upon
motion by Director Graham, seconded by Director Pulliam, after full discussion and the question
being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to authorize the award and execution of the
contract for construction of Project 28B to E.P. Brady.

00308469 4



SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

UPDATE ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020 DIRECTORS ELECTION MATTERS

Ms. Bobbitt then explained that the terms of Director Pulliam, Single-Member Voting
District No. 3, Director Rendl, Single-Member Voting District No. 4 and Director Fessler,
Single-Member Voting District No. 5, are expiring on November 3, 2020. Ms. Bobbitt went on
to report that the first day to file for a place on the November 3, 2020 ballot is Saturday, July 18,
2020, and that the last day to file for a place on the ballot is Monday, August 17, 2020, at 5:00
p-m.

Ms. Bobbitt noted that her office typically serves as the designated agent for the
Authority's election and requested Board action on such appointment.

Ms. Bobbitt then stated that the Authority is required to post the Notice of Deadline to
File Applications for Place on Ballot by Saturday, July 18, 2020, and that RBAP will post such
Notice on the Authority’s behalf.

Upon motion by Director Graham, seconded by Director Pulliam, after full discussion
and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve the following
items: 1) designate RBAP as the Authority's designated agent for the November 3, 2020
Directors Election; and 2) authorize the designated agent to post the Notice of Deadline to File
Applications for Place on Ballot.

CONFIRM UPCOMING MEETING DATE

Director Rendl then informed the meeting attendees that the Authority's next regular
meeting will be held on Monday, August 3, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. Director Rendl noted that
information on how the meeting will be conducted will be sent out via e-blast and also posted on
the Authority's website.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3™ day of August, 2020.

Secretary, Board of Directors

00308469 5



NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL REPORT

For the month of June, 2020

August 3, 2020



NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE SUMMARY

CAPITAL FUNDS

CONSTRUCTION
TWDB ESCROW

TOTAL

" INTEREST & SINKING FUNDS AND DEBT SERVICE RESERVE F $‘

INTEREST & SINKING
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE

TOTAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2020

$ 107,801,912.63
$ 635,260,076.36

$ 743,061,988.99

$  41,019,132.05
$ 114,117,507.12

$ 155,136,639.17

COVERAGE FUND AND IMPROVEMENT FUND

COVERAGE FUND
IMPROVEMENT FUND

TOTAL

OPERATING FUNDS

OPERATING FUNDS
TOTAL

TOTAL:

$  55,541,855.37
$ 186,395,362.68

$ 241,937,218.05

©«

39,013,938.42

$  39,013,938.42

$ 1,179,149,784.63

743,061,988.99

155,136,639.17

241,937,218.05

39,013,938.42

1,179,149,784.63 °




North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Balance Sheet
As of 6/30/2020

Current Year

Assets
Cash
Cash in Bank - Amegy Operating acct 22,170,414.33
Cash in Bank - Amegy Cap Proj 2003 389,457.40
Cash in Bank - Amegy Admin. Expense 61,818.96
Note Payment Account - Bank of America 2,873.82
Petty Cash 1,432.27
Capital Contributions - TexPool 13,275,804.27
Operating Fund - Texpool 12,042,510.26
Operations & Maintenance Reserve - TTP 4,737,762.60
Construction Fund 2003 - TexSTAR 5.64

Interest & Sinking Fund 13 TexPool Prime
Coverage Fund - TexSTAR

RBC 2008 Capital Contributions Investmen
TWDB 2015 Escrow

RBC 2014 DSRF Investments 5,745,861.87
Construction Fund 2008 - TexPool Prime 7,787,871.27
Construction Fund 2008 - TexSTAR 1,568,396.36
Interest & Sinking Fund 2008 - TPPrime 2,874,995.31
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2008 - TPPrime 282,086.98
RBC 2016 DSRF Investments 18,776,956.99
Interest & Sinking Fund 2015 - TPPrime 1,449,018.51
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2015 - TPPrime 349,168.30
Construction Fund 2016 - TPPrime 456,655.73
Interest & Sinking Fund 2016 - TPPrime 4,844,269.33 -
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2016 - TPPrime 340,335.68
Construction Fund 2016A - TexPool Prime 19,700,398.76
Interest & Sinking Fund 2016A - TTPrime 3,723,551.66
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2016A - TPP 480,322.75
Construction Fund 2017 - TexPool Prime 27,074,355.08
Interest & Sinking Fund 2017 - TTPrime 6,579,766.43
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2017 - TTP 914,399.98

TWDB 2017 Escrow
TWDB 2016A Escrow
Construction Fund 2018 - TexPool Prime

TNate: 7/29/20 09:33:57 AM

3,147,029.83
47,023,379.45

Debt Service Reserve Fund 2003 - TPPrime 116,540.10
RBC 2003 DSRF Investments 8,148,134.85
RBC 2005 Capital Contributions Investmen 0.01
Construction Fund 2015 - TexPool 3,011.16
- Construction Fund 2015 - TexPool Prime 543,959.08
Construction Fund 2005 - TexSTAR 17,534.62
Interest & Sinking Fund 2014 - TexSTAR 2,049,548.98
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2014 - TPPrime 114,847.48
CHCRWA Construction Acct. - TPPrime 329,621.74
PFUD Initial Difference 4C3 - TPPrime 245,672.66
Capital Contributions 2008 - TPPrime 3,590,069.08

26,158,729.81
12,075,966.76

100,617,771.57
57,929,405.19
6,657,496.14

Page: 1



North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Balance Sheet

As of 6/30/2020
Current Year
Interest & Sinking 2018 - TexPool Prime 8,266,606.89
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2018 - TTP ' 1,005,552.46
TWDB 2018 Escrow 259,416,609.80
PTA 2015 TWDB DSRF Investments 4,002,795.82
PTA 2016A TWDB DSRF Investments 9,506,640.06
PTA 2017 TWDB DSRF Investments 20,013,979.08
PTA 2018 TWDB DSRF Investments 30,003,796.88
Interest & Sinking 2019 - TexPool Prime 8,084,345.11

‘Debt Service Reserve Fund 2019 - TTP
TWDB 2019 Escrow

Improvement Fund - TexSTAR

RBC Improvement Fund Investments
RBC Coverage Fund Investments

Total Cash
Other Assets

Due from City of Houston

Accounts Receivable - Other

Accrued Interest Receivable - RBCpurchas
Water Conservation Credits - HGSD
Interest in Treated Water Facilities
Accumulated Amortization - TWF

COH NEWPP Funds Held in Escrow
Interest in Luce Bayou

Accumulated Amortization - Luce Bayou
Interest in Water Plant 2 - Charterwood
Accumulated Amortization - WP2 Charterw
Interest in Transmission Facilities
Accumulated Amortization - TF

Interest in Northeast Transmission Line
Accumulated Amortization - NETL

Total Other Assets
Fixed Assets

Land, Easements and Right of Ways
Waterline - Emerald Forest UD

Accum. Dep. - Waterline - Emerald Forest
ROW Acquisition Costs

Infrastructure - Water Wells

Infrastructure - Waterlines

Accum Depr - Infrastructure

14,316,087.84
205,220,323.04
101,819,020.69
84,576,341.99
8,518,475.92

1,179,149,784.63

640.20
5,770,298.79
578,703.89
725,872.38
221,982,854.60
(23,478,295.08)
232,964,530.33
5,443,649.69
(507,856.00)
961,432.86
(256,380.36)
23,037,069.69
(6,655,154.22)
206,347,878.64
(1,707,744.00)

665,207,501.41

23,855,559.12
36,694.50
(12,872.65)
9,386,125.61
800,439.00
284,718,031.55
(57,022,867.18)

Construction in Progress 17,824,069.55
Computer Equipment 326,372.01
Accum. Dep. - Computer Equip. (215,185.60)
Furniture and Fixtures 37,713.58
Accum. Dep. - Furn. & Fix. (25,341.51)
Total Fixed Assets 279,708,737.98
Total Assets 2,124,066,024.02

Date: 7/29/20 09:33:57 AM Page: 2



North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Balance Sheet

Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Bilma PUD

TNata 7/70/70 09-33-57 AM

As of 6/30/2020
Current Year
Liabilities
Deferred Revenue - Capital Contributions

Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Bilma PUD 937,606.20
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Charterwood 728,616.31
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - CNP UD 1,852,350.62
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Cy-Champ PUD 1,300,044.31
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Faulkey Gully 1,830,083.38
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Fountainhead 983,034.78
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD 16 816,935.44
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD 25 534,954.81
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD109 1,451,092.24
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD168 1,688,795.86
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD275 122,764.81
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCWCID119 1,129,448.66
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Heatherloch 915,281.30
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Kleinwood MUD 871,895.51
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Louetta Road M 361,448.78
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Malcomson Rd M 1,735,654.63
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Meadowhill Reg 645,936.68
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - NWHCMUDI5 461,653.53
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - NWHCMUDI19 228,102.69
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - NWHCMUD20 567,608.12
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Timberlake ID 624,445.23
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - WHCMUD9 963,387.19
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - WHCMUDI0 1,305,137.51
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - WHCMUD11 1,355,279.83
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - HCMUD 44 399,172.43
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Bilma PUD 662,168.70
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - CNP UD 1,271,593.06
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Cy-Champ 892,357.59
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Faulkey Gul 1,339,211.61
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Fountainhea 681,152.78
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - HCMUD 16 541,262.47
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - HCMUD275 75,545.57
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Louetta Nor 520,339.61
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Meadowhill 397,521.80
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 15 233,329.54
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD19 170,695.23
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 20 466,976.28
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 24 175,578.96
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 6 263,929.74
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Timberlake 437,083.43
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - WHCMUD 9 688,653.93
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - WHCMUD 10 923,949.54
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - WHCMUD 11 856,001.22

2,037,007.18

Page: 3



North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Balance Sheet
As of 6/30/2020

Current Year

Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - CNP UD
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Cy-Champ
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Faulkey Gul
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Fountainhea
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD168
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD 25
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD275
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD 44
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCWCID110
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCWCID119
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Northgate
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - NWHCMUD19
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - NWHCMUD20
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - NWHCMUD24
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Timberlake
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 10
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 11
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 21
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 9

Total Deferred Revenue - Capital Contributions
Accounts Payable

Trade Accounts Payable

Social Security - 457 Plan Payable
Group Insurance Payable
Medicare Payable

SUTA Payable

Compensated Absences
Chloramination Credit Payable
Other Payables

Total Accounts Payable
Bonds Payable

Accumulated Amortization 2013 Bond Prem
Accrued Interest Payable 2003 Bonds

Net Premium on Bonds 2005

Accumulated Amortization 2005 Bond Prem
Accrued Interest Payable - 2005 Bonds
Bonds Payable - Series 2014 Refunding
Deferred Premium on Bonds 2014

Deferred Discount - Bonds 2014

Deferred Difference on Refunding 2014
Accrued Interest Payable - 2014 Bonds
Bonds Payable - Series 2013 Refunding
Deferred Premium on Bonds 2013

Deferred Difference on Refunding 2013
Bonds Payable - Series 2015 TWDB

Bonds Payable - Series 2016 Revenue

Tata: 7/70/20 09-33:57 AM

3,125,667.82
2,072,920.25
3,048,431.40
648,539.93
2,616,330.25
832,651.34
307,081.81
920,861.10
2,585,835.76
2,144,434.18
796,479.71
805,406.41
881,090.35
1,332,792.81
827,568.93
1,854,744.65
1,531,799.31
1,132,121.54
1,492,244.53

65,402,091.17

7.351,345.80
(18.90)
(39,265.84)
(4.36)
2,750.13
131,240.33
18,300,974.39
12,568.77

25,759,590.32

(3,768,090.00)
167,719.00
0.45
(2,665,329.77)
89,578.00
60,855,000.00
12,151,604.90
(424,162.15)
2,068,328.00
134,602.36
83,040,000.00
13,106,405.15
(3,578,649.24)
74,295,000.00
252,155,000.11

Page: 4



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Accrued Interest Payable - 2016 Bonds
Deffered Bond Premium - Series 2016
Deffered Bond Discount - Series 2016
Accumulated Amortization 2016 Bonds
Bonds Payable - Series 2016A TWDB
Accrued Interest Payable - 2016A Bonds
Deffered Difference - Series 2016
Bonds Payable - Series 2017 TWDB
Accrued Interest Payable - Series 2017
Bonds Payable - Series 2018 TWDB
Accrued Interest Payable - Series 2018
Bonds Payable - Series 2019 TWDB

Total Bonds Payable
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Unreserved Fund Balance
Other

Total Fund Balance

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Date: 7/29/20 09:33:57 AM

Balance Sheet

As of 6/30/2020

Current Year

529,127.00
48,223,265.00
(1,383,221.00)
(4,532,907.00)

184,380,000.00

190,798.00

(21,075,319.01)
381,945,000.00

416,185.00

469,345,000.00
1,871,909.00
229,616,561.00

1,777,153,404.80

1,868,315,086.29

250,601,370.56
5,149,567.17

255,750,937.73

2,124,066,024.02

Page: 5



Receipts

North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Pumpage Fees

Cost of Water Revenue

Total Pumpage Fees
Interest Earned

Interest Earned

Total Interest Eamed
Total Receipts

Disbursements & Expenses
Financial Services

Audit Expenses

Total Financial Services
Engineering Services

Acquisition Services
Engineering Services
Construction Expense

Total Engineering Services
Legal Services

Legal - General Counsel Services

Legal - VRA Submission/Director Election
Legal - Contract Negotiations

Legal - Legislation

Legal - Easement/ROW Acquisition

Legal - Capital Contribution Matters

Total Legal Services
Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance Services

Total Operations & Maintenance
Water Purchase

Bulk Water Purchase

Total Water Purchase
Legislative Services

Legislative Consultant

Total Legislative Services
Communications Services

Communication Consultant

Printing

Water Conservation

Professional Services - Communications
WBIMS

Total Communications Services
Professional Services

Director Fees

Salaries, Wages & Benefits
Retirement

Group Insurance

Social Security

Medicare

Unemployment Compensation
Bank Charges

Safe Deposit Box
Travel/Hotel&Meals
Mileage Reimbursements
Seminars/Training

Total Professional Services
Office Expenses

Maintenance & Repairs

Date: 7/28/20 04:12:12 PM

Current Period Actual

Current Year Actual

11,952,281.56

47,684,029.27

11,952,281.56

47,684,029.27

163,789.75 5,021,011.95
163,789.75 5,021,011.95
12,116,071.31 52,705,041.22
0.00 44,500.00

0.00 44,500.00
188,158.09 1,146,096.75
1,364,791.60 10,094,835.68
0.00 (390,586.48)
1,552,949.69 10,850,345.95
10,025.32 73,620.95
1,058.75 1,058.75
4,977.45 16,286.05
0.00 137.50

0.00 71.25

0.00 185.00
16,061.52 91,359.50
263,422.43 864,288.17
263,422.43 864,288.17
1,342,960.20 6.482,206.53
1,342,960.20 6,482,206.53
10,833.33 64,999.98
10,833.33 64,999.98
6,670.00 40,020.00
0.00 16,808.05

500.00 4,708.75

0.00 18330
4,414.00 30,298.00
11,584.00 92,018.10
1,200.00 9,600.00
117,539.54 697,426.99
12,385.87 77,268.51
15,912.76 95,476.56
7,361.82 43,835.48
1,721.73 10,251.92
0.00 1,440.00

0.00 3,780.00

0.00 75.00
2,533.50 19,994.85
66.13 1,863.78
375.00 6,450.00
159,596.35 967,463.09
643.08 643.08

Page: 1



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Office Supplies
Postage/delivery
Telephone/Long Distance
Utilities
Equipment Leases
Office Lease
Security
Cellular Telephone
Memberships/Subscriptions
DSL Line/Internet Service
Computer Software
Computer Services
Computer Maintenance
Computer Equipment
Total Office Expenses
Misc. Expenses
Insurance - Liability & Bonds
Total Misc. Expenses
Interest Expenses
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2013
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2014
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2015
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2016
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2016A
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2017
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2018
Interest Expense on Bonds - Series 2019
Total Interest Expenses
Total Disbursements & Expenses

Excess Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Date: 7/28/20 04:12:12 PM

Current Period Actual Current Year Actual
549.95 5,552.54

318.57 2,286.22
4,148.09 22,280.24
55,528.05 286,177.61
1,336.99 6,855.47
13,227.63 75,521.38
410.68 1,765.56
378.37 2,270.52
1,825.00 6,661.00
2,838.72 17,048.34
280.00 21,429.87
1,162.50 9,262.50

0.00 8,650.00

0.00 3,225.03
82,647.63 469,629.36
128,558.00 128,558.00
128,558.00 128,558.00
1,780,084.38 1,780,084.38
1,468,675.00 1,468,675.00
991,874.75 991,874.75
5,803,425.00 5,803,425.00
2,125,879.75 2,125,879.75
4,644,952.00 4,644,952.00
7,394,621.50 7,394,621.50
3,290,592.99 3,290,592.99
27,500,105.37 217,500,105.37
31,068,718.52 47,555,474.05
(18,952,647.21) 5,149,567.17

Page: 2



1/1/2020 -
1/31/2020

2/1/2020 -
2/29/2020

North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Period

3/1/2020 -
3/31/2020

4/1/2020 -
4/30/2020

From 1/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

5/1/2020 -
5/31/2020

6/1/2020 -
6/30/2020

Total

Receipts
Pumpage Fees

Cost of Water
Revenue

7,406,405.84

6,820,249.31

6,722,418.23

8,166,568.84

6,616,105.49

11,952,281.56

47,684,029.27

Total Pumpage Fees
Interest Earned
Interest Earned

7,406,405.84

1,399,693.40

6,820,249.31

1,397,323.58

6,722,418.23

1,169,145.14

8,166,568.84

638,984.12

6,616,105.49

252,075.96

11,952,281.56

163,789.75

47,684,029.27

5,021,011.95

Total Interest
Earned

1,399,693.40

1,397,323.58

1,169,145.14

638,984.12

252,075.96

163,789.75

5,021,011.95

Total Receipts

8,806,099.24

8,217,572.89

7,891,563.37

8,805,552.96

6,868,181.45

12,116,071.31

52,705,041.22

Disbursements &
Expenses

Financial Services
Audit Expenses

0.00

0.00

0.00

44,500.00

0.00

0.00

44,500.00

Total Financial
Services
Engineering
Services
Acquisition
Services
Engineering
Services

Construction
Expense

0.00

65,251.59
1,255,841.05

(104,341.12)

0.00

168,329.26

1,576,890.61

0.00

0.00

291,979.47

2,174,020.27

0.00

44,500.00

261,766.71

1,762,371.44

(286,245.36)

0.00

170,611.63
1,960,920.71

0.00

0.00

188,158.09

1,364,791.60

0.00

44,500.00

1,146,096.75
10,094,835.68

(390,586.48)

Total Engineering
Services
Legal Services
Legal -
General
Counsel
Services

Legal - VRA
Submission/...
Election

Legal -
Contract
Negotiations

Legal -
Legislation

Date: 7/29/20 09:39:18 AM

1,216,751.52

13,670.86

0.00

4,898.75

0.00

1,745,219.87

13,951.66

0.00

3,523.40

0.00

2,465,999.74

11,837.74

0.00

518.05

137.50

1,737,892.79

16,371.01

0.00

1,257.15

0.00

2,131,532.34

7,764.36

0.00

1,111.25

0.00

1,552,949.69

10,025.32

1,058.75

4,977.45

0.00

10,850,345.95

73,620.95

1,058.75

16,286.05

137.50

Page: 1



Legal -

Easement/RO...

Acquisition

Legal - Capital
Contribution
Matters

Total Legal Services

Operations &
Maintenance

Operations &
Maintenance
Services

Total Operations &
Maintenance
‘Water Purchase
Bulk Water
Purchase

Total Water
Purchase
Legislative Services
Legislative
Consultant

Total Legislative
Services

Communications
Services

Communicati...

Consultant
Printing
Water
Conservation

Professional
Services -

Communicati...

WBIMS

Total
Communications
Services

Professional
Services

Director Fees

Date: 7/29/20 09:39:18 AM

North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Period

From 1/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

1/1/2020 - 2/1/2020 - 3/1/2020 - 4/1/2020 - 5/1/2020 - 6/1/2020 -

1/31/2020 2/29/2020 3/31/2020 4/30/2020 5/31/2020 6/30/2020 Total
0.00 0.00 0.00 71.25 0.00 0.00 71.25
86.25 98.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.00
18,655.86 17,573.81 12,493.29 17,699.41 8,875.61 16,061.52 91,359.50
(115,106.32) 47,923.51 141,787.64 352,193.93 174,066.98 263,422.43 864,288.17
(115,106.32) 47,923.51 141,787.64 352,193.93 174,066.98 263,422.43 864,288.17
863,004.40 817,952.97 1,047,612.81 1,047,548.12 1,363,128.03 1,342,960.20 6,482,206.53
863,004.40 817,952.97 1,047,612.81 1,047,548.12 1,363,128.03 1,342,960.20 6,482,206.53
10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 64,999.98
10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 10,833.33 64,999.98
6,670.00 6,670.00 6,670.00 6,670.00 6,670.00 6,670.00 40,020.00
10,174.42 0.00 6,633.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,808.05
0.00 1,097.02 1,611.73 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 4,708.75
0.00 0.00 183.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 183.30
8,628.00 4,314.00 4,314.00 4,314.00 4,314.00 4,414.00 30,298.00
25,472.42 12,081.02 19,412.66 11,984.00 11,484.00 11,584.00 92,018.10
1,800.00 1,200.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 2,100.00 1,200.00 9,600.00

Page: 2



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Period
From 1/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

5/1/2020 -

Date: 7/29/20 09:39:18 AM

1/1/2020 - 2/1/2020 - 3/1/2020 - 4/1/2020 - 6/1/2020 -
1/31/2020 2/29/2020 3/31/2020 4/30/2020 5/31/2020 6/30/2020 Total

Salaries, 116,173.24 111,095.59 117,539.54 118,052.82 117,026.26 117,539.54 697,426.99

Wages &

Benefits

Retirement 13,040.23 12,434.80 12,885.87 12,921.80 13,099.94 12,885.87 77,268.51

Group 15,912.76 15,912.76 15,912.76 15,912.76 15,912.76 15,912.76 95,476.56

Insurance

Social Security 7,314.31 6,962.29 7,389.72 7,421.54 7,385.80 7,361.82 43,835.48

Medicare 1,710.62 1,628.29 1,728.26 1,735.69 1,727.33 1,721.73 10,251.92

Unemployme... 72.73 12.17 1,355.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,440.00

Compensation

Bank Charges 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 1,030.00 0.00 0.00 3,780.00

Safe Deposit 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00

Box

Travel/Hotel... 2,684.06 4,322.11 4,499.46 3,422.22 2,533.50 2,533.50 19,994.85

Mileage 104.26 707.83 546.25 391.58 47.73 66.13 1,863.78

Reimburseme...

Seminars/Tra... 2,995.00 445.00 3,210.00 0.00 (575.00) 375.00 6,450.00
Total Professional 161,807.21 157,470.84 166,716.96 162,613.41 159,258.32 159,596.35 967,463.09
Services

Office Expenses

Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 643.08 643.08

& Repairs

Office Supplies 2,830.04 48.96 958.10 651.59 513.90 549.95 5,552.54

Postage/deliv... 198.00 617.79 472.35 482.98 196.53 318.57 2,286.22

Telephone/Lo... 3,580.29 3,520.09 3,632.12 3,683.54 3,716.11 4,148.09 22,280.24

Distance

Utilities 2,448.33 38,985.04 43,528.11 47,638.23 98,049.85 55,528.05 286,177.61

Equipment 1,086.13 1,173.96 1,086.13 1,086.13 1,086.13 1,336.99 6,855.47

Leases

Office Lease 12,458.75 12,458.75 12,458.75 12,458.75 12,458.75 13,227.63 75,521.38

Security 320.00 320.00 554.88 160.00 0.00 410.68 1,765.56

Cellular 378.47 378.47 378.47 378.37 378.37 378.37 2,270.52

Telephone

Memberships... 294.00 4,018.00 414.00 70.00 40.00 1,825.00 6,661.00

DSL 2,844.06 2,844.06 2,844.06 2,838.72 2,838.72 2,838.72 17,048.34

Line/Internet

Service

Computer 15,204.32 5,586.00 0.00 359.55 0.00 280.00 21,429.87

Software

Computer 4,575.00 1,275.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 1,162.50 9,262.50

Services

Page: 3



Computer
Maintenance

Computer

Equipment
Total Office
Expenses

Misc. Expenses
Insurance -
Liability &
Bonds

Total Misc.
Expenses

Interest Expenses

Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2013

Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2014

Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2015

Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2016

Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2016A

Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2017

Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2018

Date: 7/29/20 09:39:18 AM

1/1/2020 -

North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Period

From 1/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

2/1/2020 - 3/1/2020 - 4/1/2020 - 5/1/2020 - 6/1/2020 -

1/31/2020 2/29/2020 3/31/2020 4/30/2020 5/31/2020 6/30/2020 Total
8,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,650.00
1,542.46 1,682.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,225.03

56,409.85 72,908.69 66,326.97 72,057.86 119,278.36 82,647.63 469,629.36
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,558.00 128,558.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,558.00 128,558.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,780,084.38 1,780,084.38
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,468,675.00 1,468,675.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 991,874.75 991,874.75
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,803,425.00 5,803,425.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,125,879.75 2,125,879.75
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,644,952.00 4,644,952.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,394,621.50 7,394,621.50

Page: 4



Interest
Expense on
Bonds - Series
2019

Total Interest
Expenses

Total Disbursements
& Expenses

Excess Revenues
Over (Under)
- Expenditures

Date: 7/29/20 09:39:18 AM

North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Period
From 1/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

1/1/2020 - 2/1/2020 - 3/1/2020 - 4/1/2020 - 5/1/2020 - 6/1/2020 -
1/31/2020 2/29/2020 3/31/2020 4/30/2020 5/31/2020 6/30/2020 Total
0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 3,290,592.99 3,290,592.99
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500,105.37 27,500,105.37
2,237,828.27 2,881,964.04 3,931,183.40 3,457,322.85 3,978,456.97 31,068,718.52 47,555,474.05
6,568,270.97 5,335,608.85 3,960,379.97 5,348,230.11 2,889,724.48 (18,952,647.21) 5,149,567.17

Page: 5



INVESTMENT REPORT, AUTHORIZATION AND REVIEW

Report for
NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Prepared for the reporting period ("Period") from 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020
Investment Pools Rate Beginning Value for Period Gain (Loss) to Deposits or Ending Value for Period
Book N.AV. Market Market Value (Withdrawals) Book N.A.V. Market
OA Texpool - Operating 0.2200% 17,591,445.14 1.00035 17,5697,602.15 (2,664.68) (5,548,934.88) 12,042,510.26| 1.000290 12,046,002.59
OA Texpool Prime - Operating 0.5200% 4,735,722.94 1.00091 4,740,032.45 (1,040.45) 2,039.66 4,737,762.60| 1.000690 4,741,031.66
CA_Texpool - Construction Fund 2005 0.2200% 3,010.56 1.00035 3,011.61 (0.18) 0.60 3,011.16] 1.000290 3,012.03
CA_Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2015 0.5200% 543,724.86 1.00091 544,219.65 (119.46) 234.22 543,959.08| 1.000690 544,334.41
CA Texpool Prime - Capital Contrib 2005 0.5200% 13,270,088.86 1.00091 13,282,164.64 (2,915.48) 5,715.41 13,275,804.27| 1.000690 13,284,964.57
CA_Texpool Prime - CHCRWA Const 0.5200% 320,479.84 1.00091 329,779.67 (72.39) 141.90 329,621.74| 1.000690 329,849.18
CA_Texpool Prime - PFUD Initial Difference 4C3 | 0.5200% 245,566.88 1.00091 245,790.35 (53.95) 105.78 245,672.66| 1.000690 245,842.17
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2003/2013 0.5200% 4,255,723.45 1.00091 4,259,596.16 (1,701.26) (1,108,693.62) 3,147,029.83| 1.000690 3,149,201.28
IS Texpool Prime - 2013 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 116,489.93 1.00091 116,595.94 (25.59) 50.17 116,540.10| 1.000690 116,620.51
1S Texpool Prime - 2014 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 114,798.02 1.00091 114,902.49 (25.22) 49.46 114,847.48| 1.000690 114,926.72
CA_Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2008 0.5200% 226,968.15 1.00091 227,174.69 5,167.09 7,560,903.12 7,787,871.27| 1.000690 7,793,244.90
CA_Texpool Prime - Capital Contrib 2008 0.5200% 6,088,481.65 1.00091 6,094,022.17 (3,063.37) (2,498,412.57) 3,590,069.08| 1.000690 3,592,546.23
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2008 0.5200% 2,873,757.61 1.00091 2,876,372.73 (631.37) 1,237.70 2,874,995.31| 1.000690 2,876,979.06
IS Texpool Prime - 2008 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 281,965.55 1.00091 282,222.14 (61.95) 121.43 282,086.98| 1.000690 282,281.62
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2015 0.5200% 2,100,235.91 1.00091 2,102,147.12 (911.39) (651,217.40) 1,449,018.51] 1.000690 1,450,018.33
IS Texpool Prime - 2015 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 349,017.97 1.00091 349,335.58 (76.68) 150.33 349,168.30| 1.000690 349,409.23
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2016 0.5200% 456,459.11 1.00091 456,874.49 (100.29) 196.62 456,655.73| 1.000690 456,970.82
IS Texpool Prime - 1 & S Fund 2016 0.5200% 9,155,210.81 1.00091 9,163,542.05 (4,988.70) (4,310,941.48) 4,844,269.33| 1.000690 4,847,611.88
IS Texpool Prime - 2016 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 340,189.12 1.00091 340,498.69 (74.74) 146.56 340,335.68| 1.000690 340,570.51
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2016A 0.5200% 19,691,917.41 1.00091 19,709,837.05 (4,326.37) 8,481.35 19,700,398.76| 1.000690 19,713,992.04
IS Texpool Prime - | & § Fund 2016A - 0.5200% 5,044,786.59 1.00091 5,049,377.35 (2,021.51) (1,321,234.93) 3,723,551.66| 1.000690 3,726,120.91
IS Texpool Prime - 2016A Debt Service Reserve| 0.5200% 480,115.93 1.00091 480,552.84 (105.48) 206.82 480,322.75| 1.000690 480,654.17
CA_Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2017 0.5200% 27,062,699.14 1.00091 27,087,326.20 (5,945.75) 11,655.94 27,074,355.08| 1.000690 27,093,036.39
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2017 0.5200% 9,625,730.30 1.00091 9,634,489.71 (4,219.38) (3,045,963.87) 6,579,766.43| 1.000690 6,584,306.47
IS Texpool Prime - 2017 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 914,006.32 1.00091 914,838.07 (200.81) 393.66 914,399.98| 1.000690 915,030.92
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2018 0.5200% 6,654,630.01 1.00091 6,660,685.72 (1,462.04) 2,866.13 6,657,496.14| 1.000690 6,662,089.81
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2018 0.5200% 15,466,471.56 1.00091 15,480,546.05 (8,370.53) (7,199,864.67) 8,266,606.89| 1.000690 8,272,310.85
IS Texpool Prime - 2018 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 1,005,119.54 1.00091 1,006,034.20 (220.83) 432.92 1,005,552.46| 1.000690 1,006,246.29
CA _Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2019 0.5200% 0.00 1.00091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 1.000690 0.00
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2019 0.5200% 11,370,890.38 1.00091 11,381,237.89 (4,769.31) (3,286,545.27) 8,084,345.11| 1.000690 8,089,923.31
IS Texpool Prime - 2019 Debt Service Reserve | 0.5200% 14,309,924.53 1.00091 14,322,946.56 (3,143.93) 6,163.31 14,316,087.84| 1.000690 14,325,965.94
CA_TexSTAR - Construction Fund 2005 0.1974% 17,537.43 1.00032 17,543.04 (1.17) 2.83 17,540.26| 1.000253 17,544.70
IS TexSTAR -1 & S Fund 2005/2014 0.1974% 3,054,872.16 1.00032 3,055,849.72 (459.02) (1,005,323.18) 2,049,548.98| 1.000253 2,050,067.52
CA TexSTAR - Construction Fund 2008 0.1974% 1,568,141.94 1.00032 1,568,643.75 (105.00) 254.42 1,568,396.36| 1.000253 1,5668,793.16
IMP_TexSTAR - Improvement Fund 0.1974% 101,802,502.51 1.00032 101,835,079.31 (6,816.59) 16,518.18 101,819,020.69| 1.000253 101,844,780.90
COV TexSTAR - Coverage Fund 0.1974% 47,015,750.82 1.00032 47,030,795.86 (3,148.13) 7,628.63 47,023,379.45| 1.000253 47,035,276.37
0.2604% 328,163,432.93 328,361,668.06 (58,675.90) -22,351,434.72 305,811,998.21 305,951,557.44
PTA Accounts Beginning Value for Period Changes in Deposits Ending Value for Period
Yield Book Market* Market Value or (Withdraw) Book Market*
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 0.158% 9,791,330.33 9,964,053.46 (1,901.58) 0.00 9,801,401.40 9,962,151.88
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 0.178% 30,896,705.11 31,449,062.58 7,697.88 0.00 30,947,689.48 31,456,760.46
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 0.159% 20,613,324.50 20,988,491.46 (5,168.09) 0.00 20,633,919.73 20,983,323.38
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 0.122% 4,118,120.62 4,160,845.05 2,645.67 0.00 4,124,064.70 4,163,490.71
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 0.174% 87,287,287.52 89,025,685.85 64,313.36 0.00 87,471,844.00 89,089,999.21
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 0.164% 8,807,992.14 8,951,471.55 5,120.156 0.00 8,822,376.52 8,956,591.70
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 0.180% 5,941,530.43 6,031,508.85 3,987.98 0.00 5,953,149.59 6,035,496.82
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 0.170% 8,422,234.67 8,571,187.37 4,021.29 0.00 8,435,738.12 8,575,208.66
NHCRWA 2008/2016 DSRF 0.167% 19,391,207.12 19,722,903.49 16,615.78 0.00 19,431,987.27 19,739,519.27
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contribution 0.135% 26,888,090.18 27,006,722.76 2,541.65 0.00 26,915,744.65 27,009,264.41
*Market values include accrued income 0.166% 222,157,822.62 225,871,932.40 99,874.08 0.00 222,537,915.45 225,971,806.48

Total of all investments

Review:

Signatures:

This report complies with the Public Funds Investment Act and the Authority's Investment Policy.
This report and the Authority's Investment Policy are submitted to the Board for its review and to make any changes

thereto as determined by the Board to be necessary and prudent for the management of Authority funds.

Investment Officer

(please sign & date)

$ (22,351,434.72) $

528,349,913.66

Investment Training since 5/2018:

Jim Pulliam 8 hrs.

$ 531,923,363.93

Cyndi Plunkett 8 hrs.




PUBLIC
TRUST

ADVIEORS
Report:
Date:

NHCWRA-2016 SERIES A TWDB DSRF

NHCRWA Holdings Report
6/01/2020 - 6/30/2020

S&P Rati Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Market Value Accrucd Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Market Value +
Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity " ating oodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 1,614,480.28 1,614,480.28 0.00 2,394,467.24 2,394,467.24 0.00 2,394,467.24
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF CCYUSD - 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 769,703.58 769,703.58 0.00 11.77 11.77 0.00 11.77
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 752,614.21 780,278.87 10,242.19 752,475.98 778,320.65 1,257.81 779,578.46
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3135G0U92  Federal National Mortgage Association . 01/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 249,901.67 259,753.72 2,552.08 249,906.59 259,258.86 3,098.96 262,357.82
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 912828D72  United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 223,618.38 230,071.28 1,137.23 223,707.34 229,772.48 1,504.08 231,276.55
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 912828J76 United States 03/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 799,239.30 823,031.20 2,371.58 799,272.86 822,000.00 3,519.13 825,519.13
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 783,654.25 805,001.03 2,239.24 783,280.18 803,729.25 3,668.55 807,397.80
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3130AEWA4  Federal Home Loan Banks 10/01/2020 AA+ Aaa 750,045.86 756,112.13 3,281.25 750,034.58 754,589.82 4,921.88 759,511.70
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 9128285Q9  United States 11/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 750,711.12 759,579.75 56.35 750,593.90 757,968.75 1,746.93 759,715.68
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 745,387.92 761,250.00 815.22 745,651.62 760,752.00 1,579.48 762,331.48
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 852,867.87 876,637.39 1,813.33 852,770.04 875,675.31 2,946.67 878,621.98
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 9128283X6 United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 748,457.26 760,898.25 4,960.51 748,635.74 759,668.25 6,351.30 766,019.55
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 9128284P2 United States 05/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 750,648.64 767,256.00 909.48 750,593.57 765,937.50 2,514.44 768,451.94
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRI --- - 06/08/2021 AA+ Aaa 9,791,330.33 9,964,053.46 30,378.46 9,801,401.40 9,962,151.88 33,109.21 9,995,261.09
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF
S&P Rati Moodys Rati Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Market V:flue+

Account dentifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity ating  Moodys Rafing Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 4,405,887.28 4,405,887.28 0.00 4,485,608.40 4,485,608.40 0.00 4,485,608.40
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF CCYUSD - 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 27,543.89 27,543.89 0.00 2191 2191 0.00 2191
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3135G0U92  Federal National Mortgage Association 01/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 669,736.49 696,139.97 6,839.58 669,749.65 694,813.75 8,305.21 703,118.96
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,006,971.21 2,080,743.64 27,312.50 2,006,602.61 2,075,521.72 3,354.17 2,078,875.89
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828D72 United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,242,324.34 1,278,173.75 6,317.93 1,242,818.54 1,276,513.75 8,355.98 1,284,869.73
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828VV9  United States 08/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,997,858.78 2,009,860.00 10,740.49 1,998,564.68 2,006,442.00 14,205.16 2,020,647.16
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828F96 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,009,626.02 2,051,484.00 3,478.26 2,009,075.52 2,048,750.00 6,739.13 2,055,489.13
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,022,333.55 2,077,422.00 5,778.69 2,021,368.21 2,074,140.00 9,467.21 2,083,607.21
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3130AEWA4 Federal Home Loan Banks 10/01/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,000,122.29 2,016,299.00 8,750.00 2,000,092.22 2,012,239.52 13,125.00 2,025,364.52
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 9128285Q9  United States 11/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,001,896.31 2,025,546.00 150.27 2,001,583.73 2,021,250.00 4,658.47 2,025,908.47
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3133ELEF7  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 09/20/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,998,718.29 2,037,553.80 6,508.33 1,998,797.78 2,035,553.78 9,258.33 2,044,812.11
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828W89  United States 03/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,007,796.99 2,062,110.00 6,352.46 2,007,452.58 2,059,296.00 9,426.23 2,068,722.23
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828585 United States 12/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,999,839.02 2,026,876.00 21,016.48 1,999,861.66 2,022,812.00 135.87 2,022,947.87
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,508,434.91 2,578,345.25 5,333.33 2,508,147.17 2,575,515.63 8,666.67 2,584,182.29
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 9128283X6 United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,995,886.02 2,029,062.00 13,228.02 1,996,361.96 2,025,782.00 16,936.81 2,042,718.81
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 9128284P2 United States 05/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,001,729.71 2,046,016.00 242527 2,001,582.85 2,042,500.00 6,705.16 2,049,205.16
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF - - 06/11/2021 AA+ Aaa 30,896,705.11 31,449,062.58 124,231.63 30,947,689.48 31,456,760.46 119,339.41 31,576,099.86
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 3,188,024.81 3,188,024.81 0.00 4,747,945.22 4,747,945.22 4,747,945.22
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF CCYUSD - 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 1,539,406.75 1,539,406.75 0.00 23.33 2333 0.00 23.33
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 3135G0U92  Federal National Mortgage Association 01/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 504,801.38 524,702,51 5,155.21 504,811.30 523,702.90 6,259.90 529,962.80
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,505,228.41 1,560,557.73 20,484.38 1,504,951.96 1,556,641.29 2,515.63 1,559,156.92
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 912828D72  United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,441,096.23 1,482,681.55 7,328.80 1,441,669.51 1,480,755.95 9,692.93 1,490,448.88
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 912828J76 United States 03/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,648,431.05 1,697,501.85 4,891.39 1,648,500.27 1,695,375.00 7,258.20 1,702,633.20
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,516,750.17 1,558,066.50 4,334.02 1,516,026.16 1,555,605.00 7,100.41 1,562,705.41
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 3130AEWA4  Federal Home Loan Banks 10/01/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,500,091.72 1,512,224.25 6,562.50 1,500,069.17 1,509,179.64 9,843.75 1,519,023.39
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 9128285Q9  United States 11/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,501,422.24 1,519,159.50 112.70 1,501,187.80 1,515,937.50 3,493.85 1,519,431.35
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,689,545.95 1,725,500.00 1,847.83 1,690,143.68 1,724371.20 3,580.16 1,727,951.36
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,580,314.00 1,624,357.51 3,360.00 1,580,132.71 1,622,574.84 5,460.00 1,628,034.84
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 9128283X6  United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,496,914.52 1,521,796.50 9,921.02 1,497,271.47 1,519,336.50 12,702.61 1,532,039.11
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 9128284P2  United States 05/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,501,297.29 1,534,512.00 1,818.95 1,501,187.14 1,531,875.00 5,028.87 1,536,903.87
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF - - 06/05/2021 AA+ Aaa 20,613,324.50 20,988,491.46 65,816.80 20,633,919.73 20,983,323.38 72,936.31 21,056,259.69



NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF

. . Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 1,031,536.45 1,031,536.45 0.00 1,549,417.02 1,549,417.02 0.00 1,549,417.02
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF CCYUSD --- 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 511,838.45 511,838.45 0.00 7.59 7.59 0.00 759
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 496,925.28 507,500.00 543.48 497,101.08 507,168.00 1,052.99 508,220.99
NHCWRA -2015 TWDB DSRF 912828585 United States 12/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 499,959.75 506,719.00 5,254.12 499,965.42 505,703.00 33.97 505,736.97
NHCWRA -2015 TWDB DSRF 912828260 United States 01/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 549,639.29 560,957.10 2,534.68 549,656.98 560,398.30 3,157.97 563,556.27
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 9128283X6  United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 501,206.46 507,265.50 3,307.01 501,066.57 506,445.50 4,234.20 510,679.70
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 9128286V7  United States 05/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 527,014.94 535,028.55 3048 526,850.04 534,351.30 944.93 535,296.23
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF - - 06/16/2021 AA+ Aaa 4,118,120.62 4,160,845.05 11,669.77 4,124,064.70 4,163,490.71 9,424.06 4,172,914.77
NHCRWA Improvement Fund

S&P Rati Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Marlet Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Marlet V:}lue +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity ° ating  Moodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 13,190,995.25 13,190,995.25 0.00 14,906,392.83 14,906,392.83 0.00 14,906,392.83
NHCRWA Improvement Fund CCYUSD -— 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 39,477.95 39,477.95 0.00 65.47 65.47 0.00 65.47
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128284T4 United States 06/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,989,168.84 3,075,351.00 36,362.70 2,990,012.47 3,070,077.00 3,442.62 3,073,519.62
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133EJT74  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 11/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 3,004,641.91 3,124,251.36 4,066.67 3,004,385.52 3,117,262.20 11,691.67 3,128,953.87
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,960,326.67 3,069,096.87 40,285.94 2,959,780.65 3,061,394.54 4,947.40 3,066,341.93
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128285V8  United States 01/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,996,809.46 3,112,734.00 28,434.07 2,996,967.89 3,106,758.00 34,615.38 3,141,373.38
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828RC6  United States 08/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,791,178.39 1,841,554.80 11,243.82 1,791,771.82 1,839,094.20 14,396.29 1,853,490.49
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313378WG2  Federal Home Loan Banks 03/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,207,774.94 2,287,874.62 12,222.22 2,207,425.12 2,284,846.21 16,805.56 2,301,651.77
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828XY1  United States 06/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,499,791.65 1,502,854.50 15,762.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3135G0T45  Federal National Mortgage Association 04/05/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,252,641.87 2,320,075.94 6,562.50 2,252,526.17 2,316,406.86 10,078.13 2,326,484.99
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828XR6  United States 05/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,250,312.74 2,320,663.50 107.58 2,250,300.07 2,317,763.25 3,335.04 2,321,098.29
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313379Q69  Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,262,022.40 2,335,245.05 22,710.94 2,261,543.57 2,330,838.97 2,789.06 2,333,628.03
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828Y46  United States 07/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 3,348,763.40 3,363,825.45 29,473.56 3,349,381.70 3,356,773.70 36,721.15 3,393,494.85
NHCRWA. Improvement Fund 912828NT3  United States 08/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,998,217.83 3,015,411.00 23,149.04 2,998,930.70 3,009,060.00 29,639.42 3,038,699.42
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128282V1 United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 949,580.59 953,154.00 2,768.68 949,699.29 952,342.70 3,833.56 956,176.26
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128282V1 United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,493,899.84 1,504,980.00 4,371.60 1,495,626.30 1,503,699.00 6,052.99 1,509,751.99
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128282V1  United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,893,411.29 1,906,308.00 5,537.36 1,895,276.02 1,904,685.40 7,667.12 1,912,352.52
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828258 United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,251,765.74 2,323,125.00 9,239.98 2,251,702.81 2,320,663.50 12,220.62 2,332,884.12
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128287C8 United States 07/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,005,145.89 2,066,640.00 13,269.23 2,004,949.71 2,064,296.00 16,153.85 2,080,449.85
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313380GJ0 Federal Home Loan Banks 09/09/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,518,066.83 1,558,515.74 6,833.33 1,517,428.82 1,558,043.91 9,333.33 1,567,377.24
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3130AF2D8  Federal Home Loan Banks 10/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,998,593.92 3,029,972.40 10,963.33 2,998,904.09 3,023,002.38 18,113.33 3,041,115.71
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828YK0  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,487,437.04 2,570,800.00 4,414.28 2,487,864.02 2,568,555.00 7,231.90 2,575,786.90
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313378JP7 Federal Home Loan Banks 09/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,018,762.90 2,053,848.08 10,687.50 2,017,574.13 2,049,598.50 14,645.83 2,064,244.33
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828T67  United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,981,551.68 3,045,000.00 3,260.87 2,982,606.50 3,043,008.00 6,317.93 3,049,325.93
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,497,425.12 2,591,895.00 18,758.54 2,497,506.68 2,589,257.50 1,775.96 2,591,033.46
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828U65  United States 11/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,252,980.34 2,302,911.00 107.58 2,252,818.53 2,300,186.25 3,335.04 2,303,521.29
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828T67  United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 496,925.28 507,500.00 543.48 497,101.08 507,168.00 1,052.99 508,220.99
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828A83 United States 12/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,990,246.81 3,038,085.00 29,948.49 2,991,616.30 3,032,343.00 193.61 3,032,536.61
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,600,561.26 2,657,972.98 13,769.17 2,600,533.72 2,654,061.98 17,127.50 2,671,189.48
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,257,591.42 2,320,510.73 4,800.00 2,257,332.45 2,317,964.06 7,800.00 2,325,764.06
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128283X6  United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,985,282.17 3,043,593.00 19,842.03 2,986,982.39 3,038,673.00 25,405.22 3,064,078.22
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128284B3 United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 3,393,434.85 3,458,439.20 17,115.49 3,394,108.40 3,452,462.00 23,698.37 3,476,160.37
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133EJLZ0  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 3.422,501.25 3,493,024.44 9,490.10 3,422,728.77 3,493,255.80 16,982.29 3,510,238.09
NHCRWA Improvement Fund - -— 07/07/2021 AA+ Aaa 87,287,287.52 89,025,685.85 416,102.45 87,471,844.00 89,089,999.21 367,403.17 89,457,402.38



NHCRWA Coverage Fund

. . S&P Ratin, Moodys Ratin Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Marlet Value +
Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity ating ¥s ng Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 1,522,951.82 1,522,951.82 0.00 1,536,576.56 1,536,576.56 0.00 1,536,576.56
NHCRWA Coverage Fund CCYUSD - 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 9.93 9.93 0.00 7.52 752 0.00 7.52
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Ana 473,300.78 484.815.40 4,242.70 473,428.30 484,184.60 2743 484,212.03
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3137EADB2  Freddie Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 327,887.51 336,428.34 2,958.85 327,742.64 335,834.55 3,602.08 339,436.63
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 313379Q69 Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 276,469.40 285,418.84 2,775.78 276,410.88 284,880.32 340.89 285,221.20
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128282F6 United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 495,515.57 505,859.50 1,421.54 495,805.42 505,469.00 1,880.10 507,349.10
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828Y46 United States 07/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 649,760.06 652,682.55 5,718.75 649,880.03 651,314.30 7,125.00 658,439.30
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128282V1 United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 414,816.78 416,377.80 1,209.48 414,868.64 416,023.39 1,674.66 417,698.05
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128282V1 United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,149,207.18 1,153,818.00 3,351.56 1,149,431.56 1,152,835.90 4,640.63 1,157,476.53
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 379,187.54 389,516.63 1,083.50 379,006.54 388,901.25 1,775.10 390,676.35
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828YKO  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 323,366.81 334,204.00 573.86 323,422.32 333,912.15 940.15 334,852.30
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 248,462.64 253,750.00 271.74 248,550.54 253,584.00 526.49 254,110.49
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 749,227.54 777,568.50 5,627.56 749,252.01 776,777.25 532.79 777,310.04
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828YKO  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 324,157.23 334,204.00 573.86 324,185.90 333,912.15 940.15 334,852.30
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 400,086.35 408,918.92 2,118.33 400,082.11 408,317.23 2,635.00 410,952.23
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128284B3 United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 523,986.26 534,023.70 2,642.83 524,090.27 533,100.75 3,659.31 536,760.06
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3133EJLZ0 Farm Credit Funding Corporation 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 549,598.74 560,923.63 1,523.96 549,635.28 560,960.79 2,727.08 563,687.87
NHCRWA Coverage Fund - - 06/11/2021 AA+ Aaa 8,807,992.14 8,951,471.55 36,094.30 8,822,376.52 8,956,591.70 33,026.85 8,989,618.55
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF .
- ) S&P Rati Moodys Rati Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity ating oodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrucd Ending Date
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 666,950.17 666,950.17 0.00 686,505.05 686,505.05 0.00 686,505.05
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF CCYUSD - 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 8,256.67 8,256.67 0.00 334 334 0.00 334
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 298,926.80 306,199.20 2,679.60 299,007.35 305,800.80 1732 305,818.12
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3137EADB2  Freddic Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 226,999.04 232,911.92 2,048.44 226,898.75 232,500.84 2,493.75 234,994.59
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 313379Q69 Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 201,068.66 207,577.34 2,018.75 201,026.10 207,185.69 247.92 207,433.60
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128282F6 United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 272,533.56 278,222.73 781.84 272,692.98 278,007.95 1,034.05 279,042.00
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828Y46  United States 07/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 524,806.20 527,166.68 4,618.99 524,903.10 526,061.55 5,754.81 531,816.36
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128282V1 United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Ama 299,867.55 300,996.00 874.32 299,905.04 300,739.80 1,210.60 301,950.40
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128282V1 United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 749,482.94 752,490.00 2,185.80 749,629.28 751,849.50 3,026.49 754,875.99
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 303,350.03 311,613.30 866.80 303,205.23 311,121.00 1,420.08 312,541.08
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128285Q9  United States 11/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 600,227.74 607,663.80 45.08 600,190.20 606,375.00 1,397.54 607,772.54
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 349,639.52 362,865.30 2,626.20 349,650.93 362,496.05 248.63 362,744.68
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828A83 United States 12/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 289,668.41 293,681.55 2,895.02 289,715.04 293,126.49 18.72 293,145.21
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828258 United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 175,571.26 180,687.50 718.67 175,550.87 180,496.05 950.49 181,446.54
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 300,064.76 306,689.19 1,588.75 300,061.58 306,237.92 1,976.25 308,214.17
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128284B3 United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 324,37245 330,586.10 1,636.04 324,436.83 330,014.75 2,265.29 332,280.04
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3133EJLZ0 Farm Credit Funding Corporation 04/23/2021 AA+ Ana 349,744.65 356,951.40 969.79 349,767.90 356,975.05 1,735.42 358,710.46
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF -— - 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 5,941,530.43 6,031,508.85 26,554.09 5,953,149.59 6,035,496.82 23,797.36 6,059,294.18



NHCRWA 2013 DSRF

Amortized Cost

Market Value

Accrued Interest

Amotized Cost

S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Marlet Value Accrued Interest Market V:flue +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity : p Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Lnding Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 1,246,172.17 1,246,172.17 0.00 1,259,251.63 1,259,251.63 0.00 1,259,251.63
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF CCYUSD - 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 825 8.25 0.00 6.15 6.15 0.00 6.15
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828F21  United States 09/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 571,637.84 589,824.08 2,069.84 571,841.98 588,925.93 3,071.38 591,997.30
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 523,121.91 535,848.60 4,689.30 523,262.86 535,151.40 3032 535,181.72
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3137EADB2  Freddie Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 529,664.44 543,461.16 4,779.69 529,430.42 542,501.96 5,818.75 548,320.71
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 313379Q69 Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 326,736.57 337,313.17 3,280.47 326,667.40 336,676.74 402.86 337,079.60
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828Y46 United States 07/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 474,824.66 476,960.33 4,179.09 474,912.33 475,960.45 5,206.73 481,167.18
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 9128282V1  United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 424,812.37 426,411.00 1,238.62 424,865.47 426,048.05 1,715.01 427,763.06
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 9128282V1  United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,099,241.65 1,103,652.00 3,205.84 1,099,456.28 1,102,712.60 4,438.86 1,107,151.46
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 455,025.05 467,419.95 1,300.20 454,807.85 466,681.50 2,130.12 468,811.62
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828YK0  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 323,366.81 334,204.00 573.86 32342232 333,912.15 940.15 334,852.30
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828T67  United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 248,462.64 253,750.00 271.74 248,550.54 253,584.00 526.49 254,110.49
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 549,433.52 570,216.90 4,126.88 549,451.47 569,636.65 390.71 570,027.36
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828258  United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 250,816.09 258,125.00 1,026.66 250,786.96 257,851.50 1,357.85 259,209.35
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 500,107.93 511,148.65 2,647.92 500,102.64 510,396.54 3,293.75 513,690.29
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 9128284B3  United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 449,131.08 457,734.60 2,265.29 449,220.23 456,943.50 3,136.55 460,080.05
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3133EJLZ0  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 449,671.70 458,937.52 1,246.88 449,701.59 458,967.92 2,23125 461,199.17
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF - - 06/28/2021 AA+ Aaa 8,422,234.67 8,571,187.37 36,902.27 8,435,738.12 8,575,208.66 34,690.78 8,609,899.44
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF

N . . Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 2,647,600.65 2,647,600.65 0.00 3,697,974.80 3,697,974.80 0.00 3,697,974.80
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF CCYUSD — 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 10,329.77 10,329.77 0.00 13.12 13.12 0.00 13.12
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133EJT74 Farm Credit Funding Corporation 11/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 701,083.11 728,991.98 948.89 701,023.29 727,361.18 2,728.06 730,089.24
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 846,959.28 867,564.40 7,592.20 847,187.49 866,435.60 49.08 866,484.68
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828VJ6  United States 06/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 999,530.00 1,001,405.00 7,881.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3137EADB2  Freddie Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,210,661.57 1,242,196.93 10,925.00 1,210,126.68 1,240,004.48 13,300.00 1,253,304.48
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 313379Q69 Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 854,541.79 882,203.69 8;579.69 854,360.90 880,539.17 1,053.65 881,592.81
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128282F6  United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 495,515.57 505,859.50 1,421.54 495,805.42 505,469.00 1,880.10 507,349.10
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828Y46 United States 07/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 624,769.29 627,579.38 5,498.80 624,884.65 626,263.75 6,850.96 633,114.71
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128284Y3  United States 08/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 999,896.55 1,006,166.00 6,633.83 999,930.66 1,004,049.00 8,773.78 1,012,822.78
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128282V1  United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 624,724.07 627,075.00 1,821.50 624,802.16 626,541.25 2,522.08 629,063.33
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128282V1 United States 09/15/2020 AA+ Aaa 999,310.59 1,003,320.00 2,.914.40 999,505.71 1,002,466.00 4,035.33 1,006,501.33
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 707,816.74 727,097.70 2,022.54 707,478.87 725,949.00 3,313.52 729,262.52
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828YKOQ  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 572,110.52 591,284.00 1,015.28 572,208.72 590,767.65 1,663.34 592,430.99
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128285Q9  United States 11/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 450,170.81 455,747.85 33.81 450,142.65 454,781.25 1,048.16 455,829.41
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128285Q9  United States 11/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 300,225.19 303,831.90 22.54 300,188.07 303,187.50 698.77 303,886.27
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 993,850.56 1,015,000.00 1,086.96 994,202.17 1,014,336.00 2,105.98 1,016,441.98
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828U81  United States 12/31/2021 AA+ Ana 753,807.68 771,533.25 6,304.95 753,612.16 770,449.50 40.76 770,490.26
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 749,227.54 777,568.50 5,627.56 749,252.01 776,777.25 532.79 777,310.04
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828258  United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 526,713.78 542,062.50 2,156.00 526,652.62 541,488.15 285148 544,339.63
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 750,161.90 766,722.98 3,971.88 750,153.96 765,594.80 4,940.63 770,585.43
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133EJXV6  Farm Credit Funding Corporation 02/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 624,794.13 635,639.59 4,593.75 624,817.22 634,596.08 6,000.00 640,596.08
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128284B3  United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 973,117.35 991,758.30 4,908.12 973,310.50 990,044.25 6,795.86 996,840.11
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133EJLZ0 Farm Credit Funding Corporation 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 974,288.68 994,364.62 2,701.56 974,353.45 994,430.48 4,83438 999,264.86
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF - - 06/04/2021 AA+ Aaa 19,391,207.12 19,722,903.49 88,661.97 19,431,987.27 19,739,519.27 76,018.67 19,815,537.94



NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi

) . S&P Ratin Moodys Ratin Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Market Value +
Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity ating V3 e Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 06/30/2020 AAAm Aaa 8,334,822.39 8,334,822.39 0.00 10,383,540.83 10,383,540.83 0.00 10,383,540.83
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi CCYUSD - 06/30/2020 AAA Aaa 16,318.87 16,318.87 0.00 41.08 41.08 0.00 41.08
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828XH8  United States 06/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,999,457.82 2,002,412.00 13,660.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828XM7  United States 07/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,998,979.90 2,004,958.00 10,892.86 1,999,489.95 2,002,396.00 13,571.43 2,015,967.43
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128284Y3  United States 08/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,003,122.42 2,012,332.00 13,267.66 2,002,093.05 2,008,098.00 17,547.55 2,025,645.55
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128285B2  United States 09/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,005,924.78 2,016,796.00 9,316.94 2,004,455.82 2,012,768.00 13,825.14 2,026,593.14
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828WC0  United States 10/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 1,999,405.87 2,012,734.00 3,043.48 1,999,523.13 2,010,334.00 5,896.74 2,016,230.74
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828M98  United States 11/30/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,000,040.16 2,014,376.00 88.80 2,000,033.54 2,011,718.00 2,752.73 2,014,470.73
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828N48 United States 12/31/2020 AA+ Aaa 2,000,956.66 2,018,124.00 14,711.54 2,000,821.62 2,015,468.00 95.11 2,015,563.11
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128285X4  United States 01/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,011,013.94 2,030,782.00 16,758.24 2,009,657.06 2,026,718.00 20,879.12 2,047,597.12
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128286D7  United States 02/28/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,518,047.38 2,543,067.50 15,794.84 2,516,088.56 2,538,182.50 20,889.95 2,559,072.45
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi — - 09/25/2020 AA+ Aaa 26,888,090.18 27,006,722.76 97,535.07 26,915,744.65 27,009,264.41 95,457.77 27,104,722.18
Summary
. . Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Pavent Description Final Maturity S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Ending Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date

- - - 05/19/2021 AA+ Aaa 222,157,822.62 225,871,932.40 933,946.82 222,537,915.45 225,971,806.48 865,203.58 226,837,010.06

* Grouped by: Account
* Groups Sorted by: Account
* Weighted by: Ending Market Value + Accrued



TEXPOO

AN INVESTMENT SERVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS

Monthly Newsletter: July 2020

ANNOUNCEMENTS

We welcome the following
entities who joined TexPool
in June 2020:

TexPool

Houston Ship Channel Security District
Bast Travis Gateway Library District
Ballinger Memorial Hospital District
TexPool Prime

Houston Ship Channel Security District
City of Midlothian

Ballinger Memorial Hospital District

Upcoming Events

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

Due to efforts to reduce the spread

of COVID-19, all summer events have
been cancelled

Sep 21,2020 - Sep 24 2020

72nd Annual CTAT (County Treasurers
Assoc of TX) Conference

Hilton Waco, Austin

Oct 02,2020 - Oct 04,2020
TASA/TASB Annual Conference
Hilton Waco, Austin

Oct 14,2020 - Oct 16,2020

TML Annual Conference

Henry B. Gonzalez Convention Center,
San Antonio

Nov 4, 2020.- Nov 6, 2020
GFOAT Fall Conference
Sheraton Azlington Hotel,
San Marcos

TexPool Advisory Board Members

David Garcia Jerry Dale
Patrick Krishock David Landeros
Belinda Weaver * Sharon Matthews

Deborah Laudermilk ~ Vivian Wood

Overseen by the State of Texas Comptroller
of Public Accounts Glenn Hegar. '

Operated under the supervision of the
Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company

Economic and Market Commentary:
Ebb and flow

July 1, 2020

The month of June—and the year for that matter—has shown the dynamic nature of
the liquidity space. While stability is the asset class’ defining feature, its reputation as static
has always been unwarranted. Cash products are essential to the fluidity of the markets,
especially in times of uncertainty, and crucial to portfolio reallocation, personal finances
and capital expenditures in times of growth. All you have to do is look at flows.

As the markets tanked due to fear of Covid-19, assets in government funds skyrocketed
for their relative safety. The vast majority of that money came from investors selling
positions in stocks, but some came from institutional prime portfolios. As it became clear
the pandemic wasn't ushering in the apocalypse and the Federal Reserve and Congress
stepped up, institutional prime funds regained assets, growing nearly 36% from March 31
to June 29. We consider this a vote of confidence from investors who value them for the
combination of relative safety and a yield spread above many cash-like alternatives. The
London interbank offered rate (Libor) fell slightly over June, but has an attractive spread
of around five to 40 basis points over Treasuries depending on the point of the curve.

While the influx is impressive, flows reversed slightly in June. This is not a negative, but
further proof of the dynamic aspect of the money markets, showing they are part of the

(continued page 6)

Performance as of June 30,2020

TexPool TexPool Prime
Current Invested Balance 2651489756680 $7,391:397,31338
Weighted Average Maturity** 33 51
Net Asset Value 1.00029 1.00069
Téf_al Nﬁ@béhbf?@rﬁcipé}ﬁs e i 2616 . . 426 -
Management Fee on Iﬁvesféd Balaﬁcé o 0.045"0.% o 0‘..0550%
 Interest Distributed $4,785,518.31 '$3,129,449.55 *
Management Feé Collecfed H$964-,.863>.60 $29699834 -
‘Standard & Poor's Current Rating AAAm © AAAm
MontﬁAveréges it oo B MR
Average Invested Balance 691107804385 $7,273,125,68463 |
Average Monthly Rate® o oz osaw
Averaée Wefgﬁtéa Averagé Mafﬁrity‘;‘ v » <. 36 o 52 :
110 61

Average Weighted Average Life**

*This average monthly rate_for TexPool Prime for each date may reflect a waiver of some portion or all of cach of the management fees.
**See page 2 for definitions.
Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Phone: 1-866-TEXPOOL (839-7665) - Fax:1-866-839-3291 - TexPool.com

© 2020 Federated Hermes, Inc.
G35884-24 (7/20)

vanagedand - Rederated =
[ )
Hermes o



e
B\

- TexSTAl%b =

MONTHLY

NEWSLETTER
JUNE 2020

PERFORMANCE

As of June 30, 2020 June Averages
Current Invested Balance $9,671,601,669.74 Average Invested Balance $9,724,961,428.70
Weighted Average Maturity (D 31Days Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.1974%
Weighted Average Maturity(2) 112 Days Average Weighted Maturity (1" 33 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000253  Average Weighted Life (2)* 108 Days
Total Number of Participants 927

Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.06%™* Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2
e Setrt = This weighted average ity calculation uses . a-7 definition for stated maturity for
Interest Distribute: $2 5292. (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 del 2

istrib d $2,062,522 19 any floating rate instrument heid in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturity for the
pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be

Management Fee Collected $484,688.74
. deemed to have amaturity equal to the period remaining until the next readjustment of the interestrate.
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 8.59%
5 ) . (2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAmM heldin the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.

Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance.

NEW PARTICIPANTS
We would like to welcome the follbwing entities who joined the TexSTAR program in June:
*  Canyon Falls Municipal Utility District No. 1 *  Canyon Falls Water Control & Improvement District No. 2
*  Denton County Fresh Water Supply District No. 11-A

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

The first half of 2020 certainly defied expectations. Markets had just begun to improve at the end of the first quarter, after the outbreak of
COVID-19, subsequent government mandated lockdowns and travel restrictions brought the economy to a halt. As the US Government and the
Federal Reserve (Fed) intervened forcefully and quickly with aid packages and monetary policy of unprecedented size and scope, the growth of
coronavirus cases began to slow. Markets reacted quickly in the second quarter as investors began to price in a recovery for an economy that had
previously been on solid footing before the pandemic began. By June 30th, the 5&P 500 was up 20.5% for the quarter, interest rates were at or
near their all-time lows and credit spreads had recovered substantially all of their spread widening. Thanks in part to the government stimulus
programs, economic activity revived more quickly and energetically than market participants had anticipated. Impressive jobs and consumption

data pointed to significant pent up demand and a strong initial rebound from the dramatic collapse in economic activity.

The recovery likely began in May, with real consumer spending increasing arecord 8.1% and consumer confidence, as measured by the Conference
Board consumer confidence index, climbing to 98.1 in June from 85.9 in May. This strength was echoed in the June employment report, which
revealed that the economy added 4.8 million jobs, 1.8 million more than expected. The unemployment rate declined to 11.1% from May’s 13.3%.
That being said, the level of employment remains almost 15 million below where it was in February, but the speed of the improvement was
impressive. During this period, short term markets recovered substantially as risk aversion cooled and money flowed back into prime money
market funds. Meanwhile net U.S. Treasury bill issuance increased given the enormous aid package provided by the U.S. Government. The U.S.
2-month Treasury bill yield rose 5 bps during the quarter to end at 0.14%, while the 12-month Treasury bill yield ended down 1bp at 0.15%.

(continued page 4)



Member Securities and Safekeeping Services Joint Custody Receipt

21563 - North Harris County Regional Water Authority As of 6/30/2020
3648 CYPRESS CREEK PKWY, STE 110
HOUSTON, TX 770683609

FHLB

DES MOINES

4435 Zions Bancorporation, National 36179SRL3

Fions manc GOVT NAT MTG ASSN II 3.0000° 11/20/2046 9,400,000, oog 2,365,926.42] 6/30/2020 |  2,451,951.50/ 103. 636.
w35 'i;‘;’;scgggﬁ‘srp“a”""' Natioral 7‘3617éézké°_7—3eow NAT MTGfAséNkII - ‘ 3,000t 3/20/2047 1,600,000.00% 507,114.21% 6/30/2020 526,506.26|  103.824-
4435 lilsos:',sc,:f.gﬁorp&ation’ Natira a - 36179TDL6 'GOVT NAT MTG ASSN II ' 2.0600 7/26/2047 3,550,000.00 1,422,7885.87 6/30/2020 1,456,010.651,j 10’2.3728"
4435 ions Ig:2§°rp°'at'°“' National © 3BI7ITRLe oot AT TG ASSN 11‘ 2,000 8/20/2047 3,000’,0700.7005 1,059,165.42!  6/30/2020 1,083,738.06) | 162 320°
aa35 ,i‘s‘_’s‘;‘zggg’ﬁ°rp°“t'°“" Netonal  3679TKKO :‘GOVT NATMTGASSNT 7‘ 20000 10/20/2047 60,0000 '24 521 72 6/30/2020 25,086. 45% 102.303/
_;435 ﬂ"s:'fcgggﬁ°-rp°ra”°" Natoral “ 36179TMBE GOVT NAT II/;TG Asis;\lilrlr - 2?)6&) 11/20/;047 ‘ 1,5(;6,006.562 904,748.18 é)sé/éoéo 925,738.33'  102.320
4435 %gﬁééiﬁ&bﬁéﬁgﬁ,“ﬂ;ﬁ{r{;f - sesmees GOVT NATMTGASSNTL :, 2.0000¢ 12/20/2047 71;41-6’006.»00‘ 71238934 6/30/2020 728,781.42°  102.301.
Csazs 2 i's"s’;;‘:ggﬁ°rp°'aﬁ°" Natnal 361797530 GOVT ;\I;TgMTG ASS{I . 25000 27/2A0/2Ar>43 o 1789(3 000.00i 1, 091,965.06 6/30/2020 1,133,798.24  103.831.
35 i;‘;';sc!ggzﬁ°rp°rat'°“' National B | 36179TWS oAt TG AsSN T 25000 3/20/204;3 » 7“;25,000.00 220,107.95! 6/30/2020 228,755.99  103.929.
4435 Zlons Bancorporation, Natiomal  36I7UAHS oo ryar I:';TG ASSNE | 3.0000 8/20/20748 o 4,5770,‘0(;(7).60 3 11: 882,000 6/30/2020 3,225,584.90)  103.554!
2435 i;igsclgag?;"mt"’“' National  36I79UEMO  oourwarwmrgaseNT 3.5000" 9/26)2648 T 8,550,000.06; 5,047,585.65 6/30/2020 5,167,617.23.  102.378.
435 iggilgggﬁ”pmtw"' National i - 3I7UGQY  GouTNATMTGASSNII 35000 11/20/2048 i 0,195798.00  4,855,220.23  6/30/2020 4,979,222.56 102554
4435 i’s"s';sc'g;gf‘°rp°’at'°“' National 7 ~ 3e179uLas jGO\)T NAT MTG ASSN T1 3.0000  1/20/2049 7,885,000.00  5,328,302.63  6/30/2020 5,538,291.03'  103.941
< Member  #ofSecurities: T 13 Amount © 54,235798.00  26,654,814.68 © 27,471,08262

otals:

*%! Agency # of Securities: 13 Amount 54,235,798.00  26,654,814.68' 27,471,082.62
otals:

Market Values are provided as a courtesy. The Federal Home Loan Bank does not warrant the accuracy of the market value(s). Page 1 of 1



JAN

NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
[o] Budget C i

Actual

Fiscal Year Ending DECEMBER 31, 2020

FEB MAR

1

APRIL MAY JUNE JuLy AUG SEPT ocT Nov DEC TOTAL 6 months 2020 OVER
REVENUES Budget ADOPTED | (UNDER)
Recelipts & EXPENSES| Comparison | BUDGET | BUDGET
Cost of Water 7406406 6,820,249 6,722,418 6,166,569 6,616,105 11,952,262 0 0 0 0 0 0| 47,684,029 53,045,834 | 106,091,667 | (5,361,804)
Waler Sales 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest Eamed 1399693 1,397,324 1,169,145 638,984 262,076 163,790 0 0 0 0 [} 0| 5021,012 2,500,000 | 5,000,000 | 2621012
Total Receipts 8,806,099 8,217,573 7,891,563 8,805,553 6,868,181 12,118,071 0 0 [ 0 0 0| 52,705,041 55,545,834 | 111,001,667 | (2,840,792)|
Disbursements & Expenses N — —
Interest Expense 0 0 [ 0 027,500,105 0 0 0| 27,500,106 36,292,793 | 72,585,585 | (8,792,687)
Water Purchase 863,004 817,955 1.047.613 1,047,548 1,363,128 1,342,960 0 0| _ 6,482,207 0
Operations & Maintenance (115.106) 47,924 141,788 352,194 174,067 263,422 0 0 864,288 11,790,500 | 23,681,000
[Financial Advisory/Audit Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44,500 32,500 65,000
Publlc Trust Advisors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GMS Group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
McGrath & Co. - Auditors 0 0 0 44,500 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 44,500
[Engineering Expenses (non CIP related) 0 25,000 50,000 (25,000)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leqal Expenses 91,360 144,250 288,500 152,891)
Radcllffe Babbitt Adams Polley 18,656 17,674 12,453 17,699 8,876 16,062 0 0 ] 0 91,360
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lobbylst 65,000 65,750 131,500 (7501
Steve Bresnen 10,833 10,833 10.833 10,833 10,833 10,833 0 0 0 0 0 0 65,000
Public Relations 92,018 195,197 380,393 (103,178
Barbara Payne (Contract) 6,670 6,670 6,670 6,670 6,670 6,670 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,020
Technology Transfer Project - WBIMS 8,628 4314 4,314 4,314 4314 4414 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,298
Water Conservation 1,097 1,612 1,000 500 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,709
Public Education [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Web Page 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professlonal services 0 0 183 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 183
Office Expenses (including postage) 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Printing 10174 0 6,634 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,808
Professional Services 877,344 1,567,418 | 3,114,836 1680,074)
Directors Fees 1,800 1,200 1,650 1,650 2,100 1,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,600
Payroll Taxes (Director/staff) 1,895 1,715 3,186 1,838 1,858 1,796 0 0 [ 0 0 0 12,287
Contribution to 401A/457 20,243 19,323 20,173 20,241 20,356 20,173 0 0 0 0 0 0 120,509
General Manager 25,853 25,853 25,853 25,853 25,853 25,853 0 0 0 0 0 0 155,119
Administrative Support (salary) 90,320 85,242 91,686 92,200 91,173 91,686 0 0 0 0 0 0 542,308
Contract/Temporary Services 13,225 1,275 0 0 1,163 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,663
Travel and 2,788 5,030 5,046 3814 2,581 2,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 21,859
Office Space 451,161 260,000 520,000 191,161
Lease 13,545 13,633 13,545 13545 13,545 14,565 0 0 [ 0 0 0 82,377
Purchase costs (furnilure, computer) 1,542 1,683 0 0 o 280 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,505
Utlitles 24,775 51,634 50,938 57,308 104,983 63,304 0 0 0 0 0 0 352,942
Office Expenses (including postage) 3,028 3417 1,430 2,240 710 1512 0 0 [ 0 [} 0 12,337
Misc Expenses 237,146 37,500 75,000 199,646
Membership Fees 294 4,018 413 70 40 1,825 ] 0 [ 0 0 ] 6,661
Seminars/Training (conferences; etc.) 2,995 445 3,210 0 575 375 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,450
Redistricting/Mapping 4 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Permit Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Election Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Misc. Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Insurance (directors & employees) 15,913 15913 15913 15,913 15913 144,471 0 0 0 0 0 0 224,035
Total Disbursements 1,021,077 1,136,744 1465184 1,719,430 1,846,925 29,615,769 [ [] 0 0 0 o[ 36705128 50,400,907 | 100,801,814 | (13,695,779)
2019 Capital Improvement Plan
A_rﬂ_;—_cqu siion — 7,146,097 7,784,500 | _ 3,569,000 [638,403)
Courthouse Specialisls 0 0 0 75 800 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 875
PSA Property Acquisition Services 37,030 104,387 78,348 137,887 100367 108,232 0 0 0 0 0 0 566,250
Universal Field Services 28,222 63,943 213,632 123,805 69,445 79,926 0 0 0 0 0 0 578,972
Design 0,094,836 70,376,000 | 20,752,000 (281,164)
AECOM USA Group, Inc. 253,678 265,098 365,134 316,173 345,731 379,255 0 0 0 0 0 O 1,925067
Harris County [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AEI Engineers 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aurora Techriical Services, LLC 323,144 404,002 378,451 247,020 192862 115932 0 0 0 0 0 o| 1,661,410
Binkley & Barfield, Inc. 172,618 89,221 195,590 103,308 249,152 2,084 0 0 0 0 0 0 811,972
Carollo 20,645 0 39,368 11,074 0 0 0 0 0 0 71,087
Arcadis 116,841 85,929 150,226 67,347 65,865 70,766 0 0 0 0 0 0 556,974
KIT Professionals, Inc. 29,865 12,251 6,527 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48,643
Carrpro, Inc. 0 165 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 165
Dannenbaum Engineering 216,681 325,499 823,495 670,699 690,196 536,413 0 0 0 0 0 0| 3262983
LJA Engineering 4,425 24,135 20,110 0 22,481 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71,152
Jacobs Engineering Group inc 0 23,547 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [ 23,547
Kimley Horn & Assaclates 0 0 9,612 0 208580 129,737 0 0 0 0 0 0 347,929
Freese & Nichols 64,197 17,700 51,310 - 65,937 66,612 50,516 0 0 0 0 0 0 316,272
Jones & Carter 1,045 1,835 1,511 14,460 11,992 3,844 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,688
RPS Klotz Associates, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DNV GL USA, Inc. 0 0 0 16,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,000
McKim & Creed 11,883 0 0 14,372 35,414 0 0 0 0 0 0 61,670
IDS Engineering Group 0 145,818 0 184,695 33,680 28,257 0 0 0 0 0 o 392,449
Sander Engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
V&A Consulling Engineers Inc. 18,795 104,511 110,822 15,966 30,140 46,745 0 0 0 0 0 0 326,979
HR Green 0 32,719 21,421 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54,140
Lockwood, Andrews & Newman, Inc. 0 44,460 0 27,013 604 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72,077
AECOM USA Group, Inc. 22,025 0 444 8,308 7,612 1,244 0 0 0 0 0 0 39,633
onstruction (390,586) 51,646,000 | 103,292,000 | (52,036,586)
Boyer, Inc. 0 0 0 o 0 0 [ 0 0 0 ] 0 0
BL Technology Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cravens Partners, Ltd. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CSA Construction, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0
D.L. Elfiot Enterprises, Inc. 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
E.P. Brady, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Harris County Pct 3 & 4 (104,341) 0 0 (286,245) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (390,586)
Kingsley Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Huff & Mitchell, Inc. 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0
Pfelffer & Son, Ltd. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Affordable Land Services LLC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Schultz & Sons Construction Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
Tartob Commerclal Services, LLC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
R & B Group, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Texas Sterling Construction, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TAC Construction, Ltd. [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0
Other B - B B 5 5 B 5 B - 0 77,170,500 | 154,341,000 | (77,170,500
Total CIP Expenses 1,216,752 1,745,220 _ 2,466,000 1,737,893 2,131,532 1,562,850 [ 0 0 [] 0 0| 10,850,346 | 140,977,000 | 281,954,000 |(130,126,654)
Fund Balance on Report 6,568,271 5335609 3,960,080  5348,230 2,889,724 -18,952,647 0 0 0 0 0 0 5149567
2237,828 2,881,984 3,931,183 3457323 3978457 31,068,719 0 0 0 0 0 0 47555474




Adopted 12/2/2019

NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
OPERATING BUDGET PLANNING REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2020
PROJECTED ORIGINAL PROPQOSED
TOTAL BUDGET BUDGET
2019 2019 . 2020
REVENUES
Surface Water and Groundwater Revenues $ 96,905,622 | $ 96,087,500 | $ 106,091,667
Interest Earned $ 18,196,717 | $ 1,500,000 | $ 5,000,000
TOTAL REVENUES| $ 115,102,339 | § " 97,587,500 | $ 111,091,667
EXPENSES )
DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE & RESERVES 3 61,755,743 | $ 61,755,743 | $ 72,585,585
O&M EXPENSES:

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE - $ 17,881,472 | $ 23,070,000 | $ 23,581,000
TOTAL O&M| $ 17,881,472 $ 23,070,000 | $ 23,581,000

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:
FINANCIAL SERVICES $ 60,700 | $ 60,000 | $ 65,000
ENGINEERING SERVICES $ 433751 $ 50,000 | $ 50,000
LEGAL SERVICES $ 271,876 | $ 298,000 | $ 288,500
LEGISLATIVE CONSULTANT $ 130,000 | $ 131,500 | $ 131,500
COMMUNICATION SERVICES $ 380,465 | $ 387,468 | $ 390,393
MANAGEMENT SERVICES $ 2,360,096 | $ 2,789,011 | § 3,114,836
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $ 5,000 | $ 260,000 | $ 520,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY E 69,220 | $ 75,000 | $ 75,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE| $ 3,320,732 | $ 4,050,979 | $ 4,635,229
TOTAL EXPENSES| $ 82,957,947 | $ 88,876,722 | $ 100,801,814
NET REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES| $ 32,144,391 | $ 5,807,327 | $ 10,289,853
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE| $ 190,516,038 | $ 161,684,922 | $ 222,660,429
BUDGETED ENDING FUND BALANCE| $ 222.660,429 | $§ 167,492,249 $ 232,950,282




North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1110 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Operating acct
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/1/2020 6955 KELLY P. FESSLER 138.52
6/1/2020 6956 JAMES PULLIAM 303.55
6/1/2020 6957 ALAN J. RENDL 617.23
6/1/2020 6958 LENOX SIGLER 138.52
6/1/2020 6959 AECOM USA GROUP INC. 8,483.70
6/1/2020 6960 BLUE CROSS OF TEXAS 11,737.66
6/1/2020 6961 BRESNENASSOCIATES, INC. 10,833.33
6/1/2020 6962 CAVALLO ENERGY TEXAS LLC 13.16
6/1/2020 6963 CITY OF HOUSTON UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE 3,651.27
6/1/2020 6964 CITY OF HOUSTON UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE 1,043,896.85
6/1/2020 6965 INFRAMARK LLC 123,720.04
6/1/2020 6966 INFRAMARK LLC 198,155.14
6/1/2020 6967 MCCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 9,500.00
6/1/2020 6968 MCGRATH & CO., PLLC 5,000.00
6/1/2020 6969 PAYNE COMMUNICATIONS 6,670.00
6/1/2020 6970 RADCLIFFE BOBBITT ADAMS POLLEY PLLC 8,875.61
6/1/2020 6971 TRISON PROPERTIES 12,458.75
6/2/2020 EFTPS06/02/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 183.62

6/15/2020  401W06/15/2020 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 2,688.28
6/15/2020  401X06/15/2020 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 7,444 .44
1 6/15/2020  457W06/15/2020 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 457 8,071.60
6/15/2020  EFTPS06/15/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 13,379.15
6/30/2020  401W06/30/2020 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 2,688.28
6/30/2020  401X06/30/2020 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 7,516.30
6/30/2020  457W06/30/2020 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 457 8,135.24
6/30/2020  EFTPS06/30/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 13,492.04
Total 1110 - Cash in 1,507,792.28

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

Bank - Amegy
Operating acct

Page: 1



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1115 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Cap Proj 2003
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/1/2020 8597 AECOM-USA GROUP INC. 324,480.50
6/1/2020 8598 ARCADIS 67,346.58
6/1/2020 8599 AURORA TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC 247,020.11
6/1/2020 8600 BINKLEY & BARFIELD, INC. 103,307.55
6/1/2020 8601 CAROLLO 11,073.78
6/1/2020 8602 DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION 670,699.22
6/1/2020 8603 DNV GL USA, INC. 16,000.00
6/1/2020 8604 FREESE AND NICHOLS 65,936.95
6/1/2020 8605 IDS ENGINEERING GROUP 184,695.10
6/1/2020 8606 JONES & CARTER, INC. 14,460.25
6/1/2020 8607 LOCKWOOD, ANDREWS & NEWNAM, INC. 27,012.60
6/1/2020 8608 McKIM & CREED 14,372.40
6/1/2020 8609 PAS PROPERTY ACQUISITION SERVICES, LLC 137,887.17
6/1/2020 8610 UNIVERSAL FIELD SERVICES, INC. 123,804.54
6/1/2020 8611 V&A CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC 15,966.40
6/3/2020 8612 HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 828.00
6/3/2020 8613 HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 2,968.00
6/3/2020 8614 HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 418.00
6/3/2020 8615 HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 604.00
6/3/2020 8616 HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 2,730.00
6/3/2020 8617 HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 395.00
6/5/2020 8618 CITY OF HOUSTON 9,675.00
6/5/2020 8619 CITY OF HOUSTON 31,993.00
6/8/2020 8620 CYNTHIA'S BWY8 PARK, LLC 22,000.00

6/15/2020 8621 MM MILLS, LLC 75,000.00
6/15/2020 8622 VILLAGE GREEN PROFESSIONAL CENTER, LLC 55,000.00
6/18/2020 8623 NIAZI FAMILY INVESTMENTS, LTD. 1,000.00
6/18/2020 8624 STEWART TITLE COMPANY 162,560.95
6/18/2020 8625 VERITAS TITLE PARTNERS 175,990.00
6/18/2020 8626 WNR REALTY, LLC 2,000.00
6/22/2020 8627 SOHAIL KHAN 8,000.00

Total 1115 - Cash in 2,575,225.10

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

Bank - Amegy Cap
Proj 2003

Page: 2



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1120 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Admin. Expense
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/11/2020 17869 AT&T 371.85
6/11/2020 17870 AT&T 40.51
6/11/2020 17871 ASSOCIATION OF WATER BOARD DIRECTORS 375.00
6/11/2020 17872 CALDWELL NETWORK SERVICES, LLC. 1,442.50
6/11/2020 17873 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 16.66
6/11/2020 17874 COMCAST 135.76
6/11/2020 17875 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS 410.68
6/11/2020 17876 MIDDLEMAN MESSENGER 146.75
6/11/2020 17877 NAPCO CHEMICAL COMPANY 0.00
6/11/2020 17878 PERSONALIZED COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 59.97
6/11/2020 17879 PITNEY BOWES, INC. 250.86
6/11/2020 17880 QUILL 250.44
6/11/2020 17881 RICOH USA, INC. 1,086.13
6/11/2020 17882 SPRINT 2,678.14
6/11/2020 17883 TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 40.00
6/11/2020 17884 TEXAS WATER CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION 1,715.00
6/11/2020 17885 NAPCO CHEMICAL COMPANY 5,520.00
6/11/2020 17886 NAPCO CHEMICAL COMPANY 5,308.40
6/25/2020 17887 BANKCARD CENTER 257.71
6/25/2020 17888 AT&T  2,838.72
6/25/2020 17889 AT&T 357.41
6/25/2020 17890 AT&T 152.88
6/25/2020 17891 AT&T 384.14
6/25/2020 17892 AT&T MOBILITY 173.37
6/25/2020 17893 EDP 500.00
6/25/2020 17894 HAMLET HOVSEPIAN 320.00
6/25/2020 17895 HARRIS COUNTY MUD 217 47.50
6/25/2020 17896 THE HOUSTON CHRONICLE 70.00
6/25/2020 17897 JUN CHANG 470.00
6/25/2020 17898 JIMMIE SCHINDEWOLF 1,225.00
6/25/2020 17899 MARK EVANS 520.00
6/25/2020 17900 MIDDLEMAN MESSENGER 142.75
6/25/2020 17901 NAPCO CHEMICAL COMPANY 5,152.00
6/25/2020 17902 PERSONALIZED COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 73.24.
6/25/2020 17903 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 80.82
6/25/2020 17904 SHOWRI NANDAGIRI 200.00
6/25/2020 17905 THE TEXAS NETWORK 100.00
6/25/2020 17906 THE TEXAS NETWORK 2,899.00
6/25/2020 17907 THE TEXAS NETWORK 1,415.00
6/25/2020 17908 TOTAL SAFETY U.S,, INC 643.08
6/30/2020  JUNE 2020 GUARD GUARDIAN 4,483.04

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

Page: 3



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1120 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Admin. Expense
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
Total 1120 - Cash in 42,354.31
Bank - Amegy
Admin. Expense
Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM Page: 4



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1402 - Interest & Sinking Fund 13 TexPool Prime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/12/2020 DSWO06/12/2020A AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 1,780,084.38
Total 1402 - Interest 1,780,084.38
& Sinking Fund 13 )
TexPool Prime

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

Page: 5



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1503 - Interest & Sinking Fund 2014 - TexSTAR
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date  Check Number ' Vendor Name Check Amount
6/12/2020 DSWO06/12/2020G AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 1,468,675.00
Total 1503 - Interest 1,468,675.00

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

& Sinking Fund
2014 - TexSTAR

Page: 6



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1600 - Construction Fund 2008 - TexPool Prime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/5/2020 NETL-011-NHCRWA CITY OF HOUSTON 23,222,853.36
Total 1600 - 23,222.853.36
Construction Fund

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

2008 - TexPool
Prime

Page: 7



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1610 - Interest & Sinking Fund 2015 - TPPrime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/12/2020 DWS06/12/2020B AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 991,874.75
Total 1610 - Interest 991,874.75
& Sinking Fund

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

2015 - TPPrime

Page: 8



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1613 - Interest & Sinking Fund 2016 - TPPrime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/12/2020 DSW06/12/2020C AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 5,803,425.00
Total 1613 - Interest 5,803,425.00
& Sinking Fund

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

2016 - TPPrime

Page: 9



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1616 - Interest & Sinking Fund 2016A - TTPrime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number ) Vendor Name Check Amount
6/12/2020 . DSWO06/12/2020D AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 2,125,879.75
Total 1616 - Interest 2,125,879.75
& Sinking Fund

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

2016A - TTPrime

Page: 10



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1619 - Interest & Sinking Fund 2017 - TTPrime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/12/2020 DSWO06/12/2020E AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 4,644,952.00
Total 1619 - Interest 4,644,952.00
& Sinking Fund

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

2017 - TTPrime

Page: 11



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1624 - Interest & Sinking 2018 - TexPool Prime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
6/12/2020 DSW06/12/2020F AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 7,394,621.50
Total 1624 - Interest 7,394,621.50
& Sinking 2018 -
TexPool Prime

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

Page: 12



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1638 - Interest & Sinking 2019 - TexPool Prime
From 6/1/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Check Amount

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name
6/12/2020 DSW06/12/2020H AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 3,290,592.99
Total 1638 - Interest 3,290,592.99
& Sinking 2019 -
TexPool Prime
Report Total 54,848,330.42

Date: 7/28/20 02:54:31 PM

Page: 13



	NHCRWA AUGUST 3 2020 FNL-8-3.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38

	Meeting Handouts - August 3 2020

